
Darlene Copeland 
Mayor 

Amber Smith 
City Secretary  
 
Dave King 
Place 1 
 
Fred Smith 
Place 2 
 
Clara Henderson 
Place 3 

Don Shotwell 
Place 4 

Monica Macchietto 
Place 5 

 

 

Regular City Council Meeting 
Tuesday, January 16, 2024, at 6:30PM 

Council Chambers 
301 S Blue Mound Rd.  
Blue Mound, TX 76131 

 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

 
2. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF A QUORUM 

    
3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
4. MAYOR/CITY ADMIN ANNOUNCEMENTS – MONTHLY REPORTS 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Councilmembers may not discuss or debate any issue brought forth at this time, nor 
can any formal action be taken, as it is not a posted agenda item in accordance with 
the open meetings act.  

 
6. INTRODUCTION OF THE NEW EMPLOYEE, WELZIE SNODGRASS, AND 

THE NEW CONTRACTED FIRE CHIEF, JASON WOOD.  
 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 

A. Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.071, to receive legal advice 
from the City Attorney on the following matters in which the duty of the City 
Attorney to the City's governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules 
of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code: 
 

• Possible/Pending Litigation 
 

 
8. PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE CITIZEN COMMENTS ON THE 50TH 

YEAR TARRANT COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK 
GRANT (CDBG) PROJECT FOR REPLACEMENT OF APPROXIMATELY 
1,670 LINEAR FEET OF SANITARY SEWER LINE ON THE 1600 BLOCK 
OF GLENN DR. AND OF CORRIN AVE.  

Notice is hereby given of a meeting of the City Council of the City of Blue 
Mound, Tarrant County, State of Texas, to be held on Tuesday, January 16, 
2024, at the City Council Chambers for the purpose of considering the 
following items. The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive 
Session at any time during this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed 
below, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 
(Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087 (Economic Development). 
Any decision held on such matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session 
following the conclusion of the Executive Session.  



 
A. PUBLIC HEARING OPEN: 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
C. PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED: 
 

 
9. DISCUSS AND ACT UPON APPROVING THE 50TH YEAR TARRANT 

COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) 
PROJECT FOR REPLACEMENT OF APPROXIMATELY 1,670 LF OF 
SANITARY SEWER LINE ON GLENN DR. AND CORRIN AVE, AND 
APPROVE THE PARTICIPATIENT AMOUNT.  
 
 
 

10. INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION 
 

A. Discuss ordinance amending “Exhibit 14A Zoning Ordinance”, section 19, “Sign 
Regulations” to include “Temporary Signs and Portable Signs”.  
 

B. Discuss ordinance repealing and replacing “appendix A Fee Schedule”, Article 
A4.000, “Building Related Fees”. 

 
C. Discuss the Trinity Metro election.  

 
D. Discuss and act upon approving the floating holiday for FY 2024.  

 
E. Discuss approving an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Saginaw for Tarrant 

County funding for the replacement of the water line on Cantrell Sansom. 
 

F. Discuss and act upon approving ordinance amending Chapter 3, “Building 
Regulations”, Article 3.07, “Streets and Sidewalks”, Section 3.07.003, 
“Obstructions by Trees or Shrubs”. 

 
G. Discuss and act upon approving ordinance amending Chapter 6, “Health and 

Sanitation”, Article 6.04, “Weeds, Rubbish, and Other Unsanitary Matter”, 
Section 6.04.001, Storage of Junk, Trash, and Refuse”. 

 
H. Discuss and act upon approving an Interlocal Agreement for jail services with the 

City of Saginaw.  
 

I. Discuss and act upon approving expenditure of the In-Car and Body Camera 
Grant and allow staff to accept reimbursement from the State of Texas.  

 
J. Discuss and act upon adopting a resolution approving authorized staff to close 

the utility reserve bank account with Simmons Bank. 
 

K. Discuss Strategic Planning.  
 

L. Discuss the budget process and plan budget workshop(s). 
 



11. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. Approve the council meeting minutes for November 20, 2023. 
B. Ratify the November and December 2023 expense report. 
C. Approve the Quarterly Investment Report  

 
 

12. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS MOVED FOR DISCUSSION 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
I certify that this is a true and correct copy of the Blue Mound City Council Meeting Agenda and that this 
notice was posted on the designated bulletin board at Blue Mound City Hall, 301 S Blue Mound Rd. Blue 
Mound, Texas 76131; a place convenient and readily accessible to the public at all times, and said notice 
was posted by Friday, January 12, 2024, pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  
 
 
 
  
       _______________________________________ 
        Amber Smith, City Secretary 
 
 
In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, the City of Blue Mound will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons 
attending public meetings at City Hall. Requests for accommodation or interpretive services must be received at least 48 hours 
prior to the meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 817-232-0663 or email citysecretary@bluemoundtexas.us 
 
 
 

 
SEAL 

mailto:citysecretary@bluemoundtexas.us


 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Finance  November and December 2023 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

Finance                    Nov-Dec 2023  

 

 Revenue 

The table below shows a five-year historical comparison and decreases from the previous year are shown 
in orange. Other analysis indicates: 

• Sales tax receipts received in November for sales in September increased by 17.8%, or $3,055, 
over the same period last year. 

• Five consecu�ve months of increases over the prior year. Similar to years 2020 & 2021. 
• Fiscal years 2020 and 2021 are skewed because of the Co-Vid Pandemic and should not be used 

to project sales tax.  
• Sales tax receipts received in December for sales in October increased by 43.6%, or $5,888, over 

the same period last year. 

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 % change
October 19,261.00$        20,644.00$     27,008.00$    17,187.64$    20,242.00$        17.8%
November 30,115.00$        22,446.00$     30,931.00$    24,370.00$    25,121.09$        3.1%
December 28,472.00$        19,133.00$     26,343.00$    13,491.00$    19,379.00$        43.6%
January 27,598.00$        22,824.00$     25,647.00$    13,822.00$    
February 36,356.00$        29,903.00$     26,022.00$    23,204.00$    
March 31,580.00$        19,665.00$     23,531.00$    12,755.00$    
April 30,697.00$        19,415.00$     20,398.00$    14,747.00$    
May 31,994.00$        26,307.00$     29,459.00$    20,306.00$    
June 31,192.00$        26,486.00$     32,457.00$    19,262.00$    
July 27,446.00$        25,949.00$     24,574.00$    18,097.00$    
August 19,038.00$        33,618.00$     15,764.00$    54,703.00$    
September 19,305.00$        24,526.00$     15,943.00$    19,677.00$    

333,054.00$      290,916.00$   298,077.00$  251,621.64$  64,742.09$        

General Fund Historical Sales Tax

 

 

 



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Finance  November and December 2023 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

 

This table and chart compare sales tax received in November from 2020 to 2024. 

• FY 2021 was the lowest sales tax receipts in November in five years.  
• FY 2021-2022 receipts are likely a spillover of the Co-Vid effect. 

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Novembe     30,115.00$ 22,446.00$ 30,931.00$ 24,370.00$ 25,121.09$ 

November Historical Sales Tax Receipts

 

 

 

 

This table and chart compare sales tax received in December from 2020 to 2024. 

• FY 2023 was the lowest sales tax receipts in December in five years.  
• FY 2024 mimics FY 2021 and s�ll lags behind the highest years of FY 2020 and 2021, which may 

also be impacted by Co-Vid. 
• FY 2020-2022 receipts are likely a spillover of the Co-Vid effect. 

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Decembe     28,472.00$ 19,133.00$ 26,343.00$ 13,491.00$ 19,379.00$ 

December Historical Sales Tax Receipts

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Finance  November and December 2023 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

 

 

 

Crime Control Preven�on District (CCPD) 

CCPD sales tax receipts are following the same trend as the general fund. Decreases from the previous 
year are shown in orange in the table below.  

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 % change
October 9,123.00$          9,969.00$        12,986.00$    8,430.00$       10,512.00$        24.7%
November 13,591.00$        9,799.00$        13,777.00$    10,595.00$    10,909.00$        3.0%
December 13,731.00$        9,320.00$        12,895.00$    6,571.00$       9,492.00$          44.5%
January 13,423.00$        10,968.00$     12,542.00$    7,045.00$       
February 16,998.00$        13,957.00$     11,860.00$    10,837.00$    
March 15,376.00$        9,528.00$        11,426.00$    6,643.00$       
April 14,963.00$        9,418.00$        9,902.00$       7,380.00$       
May 14,773.00$        11,951.00$     13,351.00$    9,135.00$       
June 14,806.00$        12,980.00$     15,960.00$    9,248.00$       
July 13,372.00$        12,419.00$     11,987.00$    9,211.80$       
August 8,381.00$          15,898.00$     6,748.00$       15,799.00$    
September 9,266.00$          11,781.00$     7,616.00$       9,295.00$       

157,803.00$      137,988.00$   141,050.00$  110,189.80$  30,913.00$        

Crime Control Prevention District Fund Historical Sales Tax

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Finance  November and December 2023 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

 

 

 

The table and chart below show the comparison of historical sales tax receipts for November from 2020 
to 2024. November 2024 is more in line with fiscal years 2021 and 2023. 

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Novembe     13,591.00$ 9,799.00$    13,777.00$ 10,595.00$ 10,909.00$ 

November Historical Sales Tax Receipts

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Finance  November and December 2023 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

 

The table and chart below show the comparison of historical sales tax receipts for December from 2020 
to 2024. December 2024 is more in line with fiscal years 2021. 

 

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Decembe     13,731.00$ 9,320.00$    12,895.00$ 6,571.00$    9,492.00$    

December Historical Sales Tax Receipts

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Finance  November and December 2023 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

The report below summarizes revenue and expenses for all funds/departments for November. The primary 
source of revenue for the general fund is property taxes.  

$2,195,738.85 9.17%
$8,000.00 0.00%

$142,596.00 10.70%
$0.00

$15,000.00 4.15%
$0.00

$2,361,334.85 9.31%

$46,045.00 10.35%
$423,812.50 12.86%
$182,066.00 17.59%
$99,746.00 13.24%
$40,423.00 10.55%

$908,681.00 13.40%
$7,100.00 12.77%
$5,783.00 6.55%

$141,710.00 0.99%
$3,747.00

$176,594.00 10.96%
$2,035,707.50 12.44%

$97,000.00 22.08%
$97,000.00 22.08%

$97,308.00 0.00%
$97,308.00 0.00%

-$1,222.14

$5,900.00 15.02%
$5,900.00 15.02%

$3,250.00 0.00%
$3,250.00 0.00%
$2,650.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Total Budget Percent 
Used

 Monthly Budget Report 

Department

Revenue Less Expenses 602.14$                  $885.94
Total Expense: -$                       $0.00

 Expense 
100 - Court Restricted $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue: 602.14$                  $885.94

Fund: 300 - Court Restricted
 Revenue 

100 - Court Restricted $602.14 $885.94

Revenue Less Expenses 10,909.25$              

Revenue Less Expenses -$                       $0.00
Total Expense: -$                       $0.00

$21,422.04

Total Expense: -$                       $0.00

 Expense 
810 - Crime District $0.00 $0.00

 Expense 
100 - America Cares -$                       $0.00

Total Revenue: -$                       $0.00

Fund: 400 - American Cares
 Revenue 

100 - America Cares -$                       $0.00

Revenue Less Expenses $4,120.82 -$33,429.03
Total Expense: $145,627.16 $253,257.42

Total Revenue: 10,909.25$              $21,422.04

Fund: 200 - Crime District
 Revenue 

810 - Crime District $10,909.25 $21,422.04

860 - Public Works $14,361.40 $19,362.94
850 - Food Pantry $263.72 $685.72
840 - Streets $861.40 $1,406.40
830 - Parks $179.94 $378.97

$32,028.51
300 - City Hall - General Fund $28,259.62 $54,486.24

820 - Community Center $349.50 $906.50
800 - Police Dept $68,924.00 $121,762.52
790 - Code Enforcement $2,791.08 $4,264.70
700 - Muni Court $5,900.49 $13,210.27
500 - Fire Dept $21,109.06

November Activity YTD Activity

820 - Community Center $39.00 $623.00
800 - Police Dept $0.00 $2,615.00
700 - Muni Court $10,324.14 $15,252.76
500 - Fire Dept $0.00 $0.00

Fund: 100 - General Fund
 Revenue 

300 - City Hall - General Fund $139,383.84 $201,335.63

 Expense 
200 - City Council - General Fund $2,626.95 $4,764.65

Total Revenue: $149,747.98 $219,828.39
830 - Parks $1.00 $2.00

 



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Finance  November and December 2023 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

 

$641,388.00 1.41%
$641,388.00 1.41%

$589,664.00 0.00%
$589,664.00 0.00%
$51,724.00

$1,394,160.00 17.17%
$1,394,160.00 17.17%

$1,383,287.00 4.42%
$77,015.52 15.20%

$1,460,302.52 4.99%
-$48,164.68

$52,800.00 16.94%
$52,800.00 16.94%

$81,224.00 1.56%
$99,081.41 1.28%

-$46,281.41Revenue Less Expenses 3,610.96$               $7,679.88
Total Expense: 845.04$                  $1,264.12

 Expense 
*910 - Utility Drainage $845.04 $1,264.12

Total Revenue: 4,456.00$               $8,944.00

Fund: 910 - Utility Drainage Fund
 Revenue 

910 - Utility Drainage $4,456.00 $8,944.00

Revenue Less Expenses 73,149.11$              $166,548.75
Total Expense: 45,501.97$              $72,848.37

*915 - Utility Billing $5,181.93 $11,705.43

 Expense 
900 - Water Dept - Different Fund $40,320.04 $61,142.94

Total Revenue: 118,651.08$            $239,397.12

Fund: 900 - Utility Fund
 Revenue 

900 - Water Dept - Different Fund $118,651.08 $239,397.12

Revenue Less Expenses 7,186.36$               $9,020.85
Total Expense: -$                       $0.00

 Expense 
100 - Debt Service $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue: 7,186.36$               $9,020.85

Fund: 600 - Debt Service
 Revenue 

100 - Debt Service $7,186.36 $9,020.85

Total Budget Percent 
Used

Monthly Budget Report Continued

Department November Activity YTD Activity

 

 

 



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Finance  November and December 2023 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

The report below summarizes revenue and expenses for all funds/departments for December. The primary 
source of revenue for the general fund is property taxes.  

$2,195,738.85 29.08%
$8,000.00 106.25%

$142,596.00 13.63%
$0.00

$15,000.00 4.18%
$0.00

$2,361,334.85 28.36%

$46,045.00 9.75%
$423,812.50 35.46%
$182,066.00 24.65%
$99,746.00 15.85%
$40,423.00 21.90%

$908,681.00 21.86%
$7,100.00 16.95%
$5,783.00 7.80%

$141,710.00 1.60%
$3,747.00

$176,594.00 19.97%
$2,035,707.50 22.75%

$97,000.00 31.87%
$97,000.00 31.87%

$97,308.00 18.50%
$97,308.00 18.50%

-$1,222.14

$5,900.00 19.32%
$5,900.00 19.32%

$3,250.00 0.00%
$3,250.00 0.00%
$2,650.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

 Expense 
200 - City Council - General Fund -$275.40 $4,489.25

Total Revenue: $427,980.04 $669,703.45
830 - Parks $0.00 $2.00

December Activity YTD Activity

820 - Community Center $4.00 $627.00
800 - Police Dept $0.00 $2,615.00
700 - Muni Court $4,176.57 $19,429.33
500 - Fire Dept $8,500.00 $8,500.00

Fund: 100 - General Fund
 Revenue 

300 - City Hall - General Fund $415,299.47 $638,530.12

830 - Parks $71.96 $450.93

$44,873.77
300 - City Hall - General Fund $95,799.66 $150,285.90

820 - Community Center $297.12 $1,203.62
800 - Police Dept $76,858.93 $198,621.45
790 - Code Enforcement $4,588.13 $8,852.83
700 - Muni Court $2,596.36 $15,806.63
500 - Fire Dept $12,845.26

860 - Public Works $15,903.87 $35,266.81
850 - Food Pantry $346.97 $1,032.69
840 - Streets $859.16 $2,265.56

Revenue Less Expenses $218,088.02 $206,554.01
Total Expense: $209,892.02 $463,149.44

Total Revenue: $9,492.85 $30,914.89

Fund: 200 - Crime District
 Revenue 

810 - Crime District $9,492.85 $30,914.89

$12,916.33

Total Expense: $17,998.56 $17,998.56

 Expense 
810 - Crime District $17,998.56 $17,998.56

 Expense 
100 - America Cares $38,520.00 $38,520.00

Total Revenue: $0.00 $0.00

Fund: 400 - American Cares
 Revenue 

100 - America Cares $0.00 $0.00

Revenue Less Expenses -$38,520.00 -$38,520.00
Total Expense: $38,520.00 $38,520.00

Total Budget Percent 
Used

 Monthly Budget Report 

Department

Revenue Less Expenses $253.80 $1,139.74
Total Expense: $0.00 $0.00

 Expense 
100 - Court Restricted $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue: $253.80 $1,139.74

Fund: 300 - Court Restricted
 Revenue 

100 - Court Restricted $253.80 $1,139.74

Revenue Less Expenses -$8,505.71

 



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Finance  November and December 2023 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

 

$641,388.00 19.95%
$641,388.00 19.95%

$589,664.00 10.08%
$589,664.00 10.08%
$51,724.00

$1,394,160.00 25.64%
$1,394,160.00 25.64%

$1,383,287.00 9.06%
$77,015.52 23.10%

$1,460,302.52 9.80%
-$48,164.68

$52,800.00 25.28%
$52,800.00 25.28%

$81,224.00 2.38%
$99,081.41 1.95%

-$46,281.41

Department December Activity YTD Activity Total Budget Percent 
Used

Monthly Budget Report Continued

Fund: 600 - Debt Service
 Revenue 

100 - Debt Service $118,912.00 $127,933.61

Total Expense: $0.00 $59,456.58

 Expense 
100 - Debt Service $59,456.58 $59,456.58

Total Revenue: $118,912.00 $127,933.61

Total Revenue: $118,009.54 $357,406.66

Fund: 900 - Utility Fund
 Revenue 

900 - Water Dept Fund $118,009.54 $357,406.66

Revenue Less Expenses $118,912.00 $68,477.03

Total Expense: $70,219.18 $143,067.55
915 - Utility Billing $6,082.42 $17,787.85

 Expense 
900 - Water Dept Fund $64,136.76 $125,279.70

Total Revenue: $4,404.00 $13,348.00

Fund: 910 - Utility Drainage Fund
 Revenue 

910 - Utility Drainage $4,404.00 $13,348.00

Revenue Less Expenses $47,790.36 $214,339.11

Revenue Less Expenses $3,737.92 $11,417.80
Total Expense: $666.08 $1,930.20

 Expense 
910 - Utility Drainage $666.08 $1,930.20

 

 

Bank Balances 

The table below shows the bank balances as of November 30, 2023. On October 30th, staff transferred 
funds to TexSTAR and LOGIC (local government “Pool” accounts). The Pool accounts are higher interest-
bearing accounts with a small analysis charge that comes from those earnings. Transfer Records are 
available upon request and to meet segrega�on of du�es procedures: all transfers are done with 
authoriza�on from two addi�onal staff who are separate from the staff member reques�ng/conduc�ng 
the transfer.  

The Simmons bank accounts vary between interest bearing and non-interest bearing; many of them have 
account analysis charges, which is why the U�lity Note account had a nega�ve balance as of November 
30th. Simmons is refunding this charge. Staff are working with Simmons to change all accounts to interest 
bearing, with minimal to no account analysis fees. 

 



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Finance  November and December 2023 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

 

Simmons bank
Nov. 1 Beginning Balance Nov. 30 Ending Balance

Checking 48,783.87$                          48,710.03$                               
Grant Fund 326,279.80$                        326,285.34$                             
Money Market Savings 49,762.55$                          49,762.55$                               
*Utility Note (8.48)$                                   (18.48)$                                      
PD Asset Forfeiture 8,131.50$                             8,131.50$                                 
Water Department 750,576.07$                        618,991.29$                             
Utility Reserve 11,873.24$                          11,855.05$                               
General Funds 847,681.40$                        222,864.40$                             
*Waiting for Simmons  to close this  acct. as  approved by Counci l

Bank Balances

 
 

This table shows the bank balances for December 2023. Staff is in the process of moving more funds to 
LOGIC and TexSTAR because of the interest earnings. You can see that the LOGIC general fund reserves 
earned $5,578.48 in interest. The quarterly investment report compares interest earned between 
Simmons and LOGIC/TexSTAR. Closing the debt service, money market, and u�lity reserve accounts in 
Simmons will be beneficial. 

Dec. 1 Beginning Balance Dec. 31 Ending Balance
Debt Service 48,710.03$                          $49,623.46
Grant Fund 326,285.34$                        $326,288.11
Money Market Savings 49,762.55$                          $49,763.38
*Utility Note (18.48)$                                 -$10.00
PD Asset Forfeiture 8,131.50$                             $8,131.62
Water Department 618,991.29$                        $691,719.79
Utility Reserve 11,855.05$                          $11,843.16
General Funds 222,864.40$                        $502,755.64

Water/Sewer Reserves $0.00 $192,801.69

General Fund Reserves $600,000.00 $605,578.48
Debt Service $0.00 $18.09
*Waiting for Simmons  to close this  acct. as  approved by Counci l

Simmons bank

TexSTAR

LOGIC

Bank Balances

 



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Finance  November and December 2023 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

 

Permits 

There were eight permits pulled for the month of November with a total increased valua�on es�mated at 
$92,521. There were 14 permits pulled in December with an es�mated increase in valua�on of $104,901.  

 

 

 



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Finance  November and December 2023 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

 

Municipal Court 

The atached reports show the ac�vity of the court and amount collected. This report is required to be 
submited to the Office of Court Administra�on (OCA) on a monthly basis and is available to the public.  

For November: 

• Total cases pending: 10,064 (5,983 ac�ve, 4,081 inac�ve) 
• New cases filed:  

o Traffic misdemeanors: 
 65 non parking, 1 city ordinance 

o Non-traffic misdemeanors: 
 4 penal code 
 11 other state law 
 7 city ordinance 

• 27 cases were uncontested and taken care of without seeing the judge 
• 2 were dismissed by the prosecutor prior to the court date 
• 16 were convicted at trial 
• 6 were dismissed by the prosecutor at trial 
• 2 were dismissed for compliance 
• 2 cases involved a minor 
• The court collected $17,472.50 

o $11,766.54 kept by the City  
o $5,705.96 remited to the state 

For December: 

• New cases filed: 
o Traffic misdemeanors: 

 13 non parking 
o Non-traffic misdemeanors: 

 1 other state law, 10 city ordinance 
• Cases reac�vated: 13 
• 20 cases were uncontested and taken care of without seeing the judge 
• 1 was convicted at trial 
• 5 were dismissed for compliance 
• The court collected $8,494.14 

o $5,440.90 kept by the City  
o $3,053.25 remited to the state 

 



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Finance  November and December 2023 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

 
Trinity Metro Updates  
 

• New partners were added for trinity metro Easy-ride program  

o Union Gospel Mission  

o Workforce solutions  

o Allied Universal  

o City of Forest Hill  

• Easy-ride program with TCC is up around 1400 rides.  

• Trinity Metro entered into a contract with a public relations company for three years to assist in 

bringing better transit awareness and ridership.  

• New appointments to the Metro Area Transit System board of directors  

o Alicia Walker  

o Ron Newman  

• Adoption of the Public Transit Safety Plan to include a Mission Statement  

o The mission of Trinity Metro is to provide safe, reliable, customer-focused, fiscally - 

responsible public transportation services to the citizens of Tarrant County. We strive to 

improve the quality of life for our residents and drive economic development in our 

region.  

• Cleaning company contracted for 5 years: Don Morphy LLC. 

• On November 1, 2023, Forest Hill’s Zip Zone program was implemented.  

 

 
Submited by: Jennifer Calvert, Finance Director 

 



OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION
TEXAS JUDICIAL COUNCIL

OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT

Month Year

Municipal Court for the City of Blue Mound

Presiding Judge Stewart Bass

Court Mailing Address

If new, date assumed office

City

Phone Number

Fax Number

Court's Public Email

Court's Website

301 S. Blue Mound Road

Blue Mound , Tx 76131

(817) 232-7097

(817) 232-4435

court@bluemoundtexas.us

www.bluemoundtexas.org

THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE REFLECTION OF THE RECORDS OF THIS COURT.

Prepared by

Date Phone Number

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM NO LATER THAN 20 DAYS FOLLOWING THE END OF THE MONTH REPORTED TO:

OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION
P O BOX 12066

AUSTIN, TX
78711-2066

PHONE: (512) 463-1625
FAX: (512) 936-2423

Zip

November 2023

Melissa Sanchez

2024-01-02



Court

Non-Parking Parking
City

Ordinance
City

Ordinance
Other State

LawPenal CodeMonth                                         Year

1. Total Cases Pending First of Month:

   a. Active Cases

   b. Inactive Cases

2. New Cases Filed

3. Cases Reactivated

4. All Other Cases Added

5. Total Cases on Docket (Sum of Lines 1a,2,3&4)

6. Dispositions Prior to Court Appearance of Trial:

   a. Uncontested Dispositions

        (Disposed without appearance before a judge (CCP Art. 27.14))

7. Disposition at Trial:

   a. Convictions

      1) Guilty Plea or Nolo Contendere

   b. Dismissed by Prosecution

      2) By the Court

      3) By the Jury

   b. Acquittals:

      1) By the Court

      2) By the Jury

   c. Dismissed by Prosecution

8. Compliance Dismissals:

   a. After Driver Safety Course (CCP, Art. 45.0511)

   b. After Deferred Disposition (CCP, Art. 45.051)

   c.City After Teen Court (CCP, Art. 45.052)
   d. Date From After Tobacco Awareness Course
      (HSC, Sec. 161.253)

   e. After Treatment for Chemical Dependency
      (CCP, Art. 45.053)

   f. After Proof of Financial Responsibility
      (TC, Sec. 601.193)

   g. All Other Transportation Code Dismissals

9. All Other Dispositions

10. Total cases Disposed (Sum of lines 6,7,8&9)

11. Cases Placed on Inactive Status

12. Total Cases Pending End of Month:
   a. Active Cases (Equals Lines 5 minus the sum
      of Lines 10&11)

   b. Inactive Cases (Equals Line 1b minus Lines
      3 plus Line 11)

13. Show Cause Hearings Held

14. Cases Appealed:

   a. After Trial

   b. Without Trial

Traffic Misdemeanors Non-Traffic Misdemeanors

Page 2

CRIMINAL SECTION

5,904 14 743 93 2,920 390

3,453 14 742 45 1,474 255

2,451 0 1 48 1,446 135

65 0 1 4 11 7

16 0 0 0 9 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

3,534 14 743 49 1,494 262

22 0 1 0 8 4

0 0 0 0 1 1

6 0 0 0 0 2

5 0 0 1 1 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 6

2 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

2 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

37 0 1 1 10 14

0 0 0 0 0 0

5,932 14 743 96 2,921 383

3,497 14 742 48 1,484 248

2,435 0 1 48 1,437 135

23 0 0 0 10 2

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

November 2023



Court

Month                                  Year

1. Total Cases pending First of Month:

   a. Active Cases

   b. Inactive Cases

2. New Cases Filed

3. Cases Reactivated

4. All Other Cases Added

5. Total Cases on Docket (Sum of Lines 1a,2,3,&4)

DISPOSITIONS

6. Uncontested Civil Fines or Penalties

7. Default Judgments

8. Agreed Judgments

9. Trial Hearing by Judge/Hearing Officer

10. Trial by Jury

11. Dismissed for Want of Prosecution

12. All Other Dispositions

13. Total Cases Disposed (Sum of Lines 6 thru 12)

14. Cases Placed on Inactive Status

15. Total Cases Pending End of Month:
   a. Active Cases (Equals Line 5 minus the sum of
      Lines 13&14)

   b. Inactive Cases (Equals Line 1b minus Line 3
      plus Line 14)

16. Cases Appealed:

   a. After Trial

   b. Without Trial

Page 3

CIVIL / ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

November 2023



Court

Month                                  Year

1. Transportation Code Cases Filed

2. Non-Driving Alcoholic Beverage Code Cases Filed

3. Driving Under the Influence of Alcohol Cases Filed

4. Drug Paraphernalia Cases Filed (HSC, Ch. 481)

5. Tobacco Cases Filed (HSC, Sec. 161.252)

6. Failure to Attend School Cases Filed (Ed.Code, Sec. 25.094)

7. Education Code (Except Failure to Attend) Cases Filed

8. Violation of Local Daytime Curfew Ordinance Cases Filed (Local Govt.
Code, Sec. 341.905)

9. All Other Non-Traffic Fine-Only Cases Filed

10. Transfer to Juvenile Court:
   a. Mandatory Transfer (Fam.Code, Sec. 51.08(b)(1)

   b. Discretionary Transfer (Fam.Code, Sec. 51.08(b)(1)

11. Accused of Contempt and Referred to Juvenile Court (Delinquent
Conduct) (CCP, Art. 45.05(c)(l))

12. Held in Contempt by Criminal Court(Fined and/or Denied Driving
Privileges) (CCP, Art. 45.050(c)(2))

13. Juvenile Statement Magistrate Warning:
   a. Warnings Administered

   b. Statements Certified (Fam.Code, Sec. 51.095)

14. Detention Hearings Held (Fam. Code, Sec. 54.01)

15. Orders for Non-Secure Custody Issued

16. Parent Contributing to Nonattendance Cases Filed (Ed. Code, Sec.
25.093)

Page 4

JUVENILE / MINOR ACTIVITY

November 2023

0

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0



NUMBER REQUESTSCourt

FOR COUNSELMonth                                  Year

   b. Class A and B Misdemeanors

2. Arrest warrants Issued:

   b. Class A and B Misdemeanors

   c. Felonies

3. Capiases Pro Fine Issued

4. Search Warrants Issued

5. Warrants for Fire, Health and Code Inspections Filed (CCP, Art. 1805)

6. Examining Trials Conducted

7. Emergency Mental Health Hearings Held

8. Magistrate's Orders for Emergency Protection Issued

9. Magistrate's Orders for Ignition Iterlock Device Issued (CCP.Art. 17.441)

10. All Other Magistrate's Orders Issued Requiring Conditions for release
on Bond

11. Driver's License Denial, Revocation or Suspension Hearings Held
(IC, Sec.521.300)

12. Disposition of Stolen Property Hearings Held (CCP, Ch. 47)

13. Peace Bond Hearings Held

14. Cases in which Fine and Court Costs Satisfied by Community Service:

   b. Full Satisfaction

15. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Satisfied by Jail Credit

NUMBER GIVEN
1. Magistrate Warnings:
   a. Class C Misdemeanors

   c. Felonies

TOTAL

   a. Class C Misdemeanors

   a. Partial Satisfaction

16. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Waived for Indigency

18. Fines, Court Costs and Other Amounts Collected:

   b. Remitted to State

   c. Total

   a. Kept by City

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITY

17. Amount of Fines and Court Costs Waived for Indigency

Page 5

November 2023

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

$0.00

$11,766.54

$5,705.96

$17,472.50



OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION
TEXAS JUDICIAL COUNCIL

OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT

Month Year

Municipal Court for the City of Blue Mound

Presiding Judge Stewart Bass

Court Mailing Address

If new, date assumed office

City

Phone Number

Fax Number

Court's Public Email

Court's Website

301 S. Blue Mound Road

Blue Mound , Tx 76131

(817) 232-7097

(817) 232-4435

court@bluemoundtexas.us

www.bluemoundtexas.org

THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE REFLECTION OF THE RECORDS OF THIS COURT.

Prepared by

Date Phone Number

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM NO LATER THAN 20 DAYS FOLLOWING THE END OF THE MONTH REPORTED TO:

OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION
P O BOX 12066

AUSTIN, TX
78711-2066

PHONE: (512) 463-1625
FAX: (512) 936-2423

Zip

December 2023

Melissa Sanchez

2024-01-02



Court

Non-Parking Parking
City

Ordinance
City

Ordinance
Other State

LawPenal CodeMonth                                         Year

1. Total Cases Pending First of Month:

   a. Active Cases

   b. Inactive Cases

2. New Cases Filed

3. Cases Reactivated

4. All Other Cases Added

5. Total Cases on Docket (Sum of Lines 1a,2,3&4)

6. Dispositions Prior to Court Appearance of Trial:

   a. Uncontested Dispositions

        (Disposed without appearance before a judge (CCP Art. 27.14))

7. Disposition at Trial:

   a. Convictions

      1) Guilty Plea or Nolo Contendere

   b. Dismissed by Prosecution

      2) By the Court

      3) By the Jury

   b. Acquittals:

      1) By the Court

      2) By the Jury

   c. Dismissed by Prosecution

8. Compliance Dismissals:

   a. After Driver Safety Course (CCP, Art. 45.0511)

   b. After Deferred Disposition (CCP, Art. 45.051)

   c.City After Teen Court (CCP, Art. 45.052)
   d. Date From After Tobacco Awareness Course
      (HSC, Sec. 161.253)

   e. After Treatment for Chemical Dependency
      (CCP, Art. 45.053)

   f. After Proof of Financial Responsibility
      (TC, Sec. 601.193)

   g. All Other Transportation Code Dismissals

9. All Other Dispositions

10. Total cases Disposed (Sum of lines 6,7,8&9)

11. Cases Placed on Inactive Status

12. Total Cases Pending End of Month:
   a. Active Cases (Equals Lines 5 minus the sum
      of Lines 10&11)

   b. Inactive Cases (Equals Line 1b minus Lines
      3 plus Line 11)

13. Show Cause Hearings Held

14. Cases Appealed:

   a. After Trial

   b. Without Trial

Traffic Misdemeanors Non-Traffic Misdemeanors

Page 2

CRIMINAL SECTION

5,932 14 743 96 2,921 383

3,497 14 742 48 1,484 248

2,435 0 1 48 1,437 135

13 0 0 0 1 10

7 0 0 0 6 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

3,517 14 742 48 1,491 258

14 0 0 0 4 2

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

1 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

1 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

4 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

20 0 0 0 4 2

0 0 0 0 0 0

5,925 14 743 96 2,918 391

3,497 14 742 48 1,487 256

2,428 0 1 48 1,431 135

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

December 2023



Court

Month                                  Year

1. Total Cases pending First of Month:

   a. Active Cases

   b. Inactive Cases

2. New Cases Filed

3. Cases Reactivated

4. All Other Cases Added

5. Total Cases on Docket (Sum of Lines 1a,2,3,&4)

DISPOSITIONS

6. Uncontested Civil Fines or Penalties

7. Default Judgments

8. Agreed Judgments

9. Trial Hearing by Judge/Hearing Officer

10. Trial by Jury

11. Dismissed for Want of Prosecution

12. All Other Dispositions

13. Total Cases Disposed (Sum of Lines 6 thru 12)

14. Cases Placed on Inactive Status

15. Total Cases Pending End of Month:
   a. Active Cases (Equals Line 5 minus the sum of
      Lines 13&14)

   b. Inactive Cases (Equals Line 1b minus Line 3
      plus Line 14)

16. Cases Appealed:

   a. After Trial

   b. Without Trial

Page 3

CIVIL / ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

December 2023



Court

Month                                  Year

1. Transportation Code Cases Filed

2. Non-Driving Alcoholic Beverage Code Cases Filed

3. Driving Under the Influence of Alcohol Cases Filed

4. Drug Paraphernalia Cases Filed (HSC, Ch. 481)

5. Tobacco Cases Filed (HSC, Sec. 161.252)

6. Failure to Attend School Cases Filed (Ed.Code, Sec. 25.094)

7. Education Code (Except Failure to Attend) Cases Filed

8. Violation of Local Daytime Curfew Ordinance Cases Filed (Local Govt.
Code, Sec. 341.905)

9. All Other Non-Traffic Fine-Only Cases Filed

10. Transfer to Juvenile Court:
   a. Mandatory Transfer (Fam.Code, Sec. 51.08(b)(1)

   b. Discretionary Transfer (Fam.Code, Sec. 51.08(b)(1)

11. Accused of Contempt and Referred to Juvenile Court (Delinquent
Conduct) (CCP, Art. 45.05(c)(l))

12. Held in Contempt by Criminal Court(Fined and/or Denied Driving
Privileges) (CCP, Art. 45.050(c)(2))

13. Juvenile Statement Magistrate Warning:
   a. Warnings Administered

   b. Statements Certified (Fam.Code, Sec. 51.095)

14. Detention Hearings Held (Fam. Code, Sec. 54.01)

15. Orders for Non-Secure Custody Issued

16. Parent Contributing to Nonattendance Cases Filed (Ed. Code, Sec.
25.093)

Page 4

JUVENILE / MINOR ACTIVITY

December 2023

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0



NUMBER REQUESTSCourt

FOR COUNSELMonth                                  Year

   b. Class A and B Misdemeanors

2. Arrest warrants Issued:

   b. Class A and B Misdemeanors

   c. Felonies

3. Capiases Pro Fine Issued

4. Search Warrants Issued

5. Warrants for Fire, Health and Code Inspections Filed (CCP, Art. 1805)

6. Examining Trials Conducted

7. Emergency Mental Health Hearings Held

8. Magistrate's Orders for Emergency Protection Issued

9. Magistrate's Orders for Ignition Iterlock Device Issued (CCP.Art. 17.441)

10. All Other Magistrate's Orders Issued Requiring Conditions for release
on Bond

11. Driver's License Denial, Revocation or Suspension Hearings Held
(IC, Sec.521.300)

12. Disposition of Stolen Property Hearings Held (CCP, Ch. 47)

13. Peace Bond Hearings Held

14. Cases in which Fine and Court Costs Satisfied by Community Service:

   b. Full Satisfaction

15. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Satisfied by Jail Credit

NUMBER GIVEN
1. Magistrate Warnings:
   a. Class C Misdemeanors

   c. Felonies

TOTAL

   a. Class C Misdemeanors

   a. Partial Satisfaction

16. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Waived for Indigency

18. Fines, Court Costs and Other Amounts Collected:

   b. Remitted to State

   c. Total

   a. Kept by City

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITY

17. Amount of Fines and Court Costs Waived for Indigency

Page 5

December 2023

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

$0.00

$5,440.90

$3,053.25

$8,494.15



CITY OF BLUE MOUND 
City Hall – City Secretary 
 

 

Monthly Report 
November  

 

Public Records Requests 

The Public Information Act (PIA) provides a mechanism for citizens to inspect or copy government records known as a 
public records request. It also provides that governmental bodies may withhold government records from the public in 
specific instances.  

The table below shows a total of 11 public records requests that were received for the month of November 2023.   

 

# Requestor Date Received Due by Complete Date Description 

2408 Luis Argota 11.02.23 11.17.23 11.06.23 Code/FD Records 

2409 Fady Yousry 11.02.23 11.17.23 attorney Code Records 

2410 General Contractors 11.03.23 11.20.23 attorney Permits 

2411 Tarah Fernandes 11.08.23 11.27.23 11.14.23 Code Records 

2412 Reddtrow Properties 11.09.23 11.28.23 11.28.23 FD Records 

2413 Fady Yousry 11.13.23 11.29.23 attorney Code Records 

2414 Fady Yousry 11.13.23 11.29.23 11.28.23 FD Records 

2415 Jamie Raul 11.13.23 11.29.23 attorney Permit Records 

2416 Fady Yousry 11.14.23 11.30.23 attorney Code Records 

2417 Fady Yousry 11.14.23 11.30.23 11.28.23 FD Records 

2418 Dustin Steele 11.27.23 12.11.23 attorney Admin Records 

 

 



CITY OF BLUE MOUND 
City Hall – City Secretary 
 
The graph below shows the number of public records requests received for the month of November 2023 via email, the 
city website and walk-ins.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The chart below shows the number of public records requests for the current calendar year. We started collecting data in 
February 2023. 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Public Records Request Received for the Calendar Year

2023 2024 2025

30%

70%

0%0%

PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS RECEIVED VIA EMAIL, 
THE CITY WEBSITE, WALK-INS, AND FAX.

Email City Website Walk-ins Fax



CITY OF BLUE MOUND 
City Hall – City Secretary 
 

 

Monthly Report 
December 

 

Public Records Requests 

The Public Information Act (PIA) provides a mechanism for citizens to inspect or copy government records known as a 
public records request. It also provides that governmental bodies may withhold government records from the public in 
specific instances.  

The table below shows a total of 11 public records requests that were received for the month of December 2023.   

 

# Requestor Date 
Received Due by Complete 

Date Description 

2419 Reddtrow 
Properties 12.04.23 12.18.23 12.15.23 FD Records 

2420 Tarah Fernandes 12.05.23 12.19.23 12.15.23 Code Records 

2421 Curtis McCaffity 12.11.23 12.27.23 attorney Code Records 

2422 Mina Hany 12.15.23 01.03.24 12.15.23 Code Records 

2423 Mina Hany 12.15.23 01.03.24 12.15.23 FD Records 

2424 MarieLacsina 12.06.23 12.20.23 12.20.23 Permit Records 

2425 Sonia Escobar 12.22.23 01.10.24 open  PD Records 

2426 Alexander Riddell 12.22.23 01.10.24 open  Code Records 

2427 Rudolfo Castaneda 12.28.23 01.12.24 open  PD Records 

2428 Southside Matt 12.29.23 01.15.24 open  Finance Records 

2429 Alfarue Holdings 12.02.24 01.16.24 open  Utility Records 

 

 



CITY OF BLUE MOUND 
City Hall – City Secretary 
 
The graph below shows the number of public records requests received for the month of December 2023 via email, the 
city website and walk-ins.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The chart below shows the number of public records requests for the current calendar year. We started collecting data in 
February 2023. 

46%

36%

18%
0%

PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS RECEIVED VIA EMAIL, 
THE CITY WEBSITE, WALK-INS, AND FAX.

Email City Website Walk-ins Fax

0

5

10

15

20

25

Public Records Request Received for the Calendar Year

2023 2024 2025



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

Police       November   

The Blue Mound Police Department responds to a variety of incidents in any given month. The graph 
below shows the volume and types of incidents we responded to this past month.  

• Officers conducted approximately 80 traffic stops. 
• Conducted more than 10 investigations. 
• Responded to more than 10 instances involving city code violations.  
• Responded to more than 10 calls regarding suspicious activity. 

 

 

 Updates 
• Individual First Aid Kits and ac�ve shooter bags are here and are being carried on duty by patrol. 

 
Notable Incidents 

• Officers discovered a gasoline the� in progress and stopped it. The suspect(s) got away on foot, 
but officers impounded the vehicle. The detec�ve is working with the State Comptroller’s office 
and other ci�es on this case to make an arrest.  

Maintenance 
• The department began receiving bids to repair the sewer line under the building.  

 
Training 

• The Chief and Sergeant completed Week 3 of the Texas Police Chief’s Associa�on Developing 
Leaders Course and received cer�ficates. 

• The detec�ve spent several days working training in Criminal Inves�ga�ons with the River Oaks 
Police Department  

• The Chief completed the TPCA New Chief Development Course  

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

Police Incidents



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

Code Enforcement             November  

The Blue Mound Code Enforcement Department is responsible for responding to nuisance and property 
standard violations to help maintain a safe and healthy environment for the community. The pie chart 
shows the types of cases worked by Code Enforcement during the last month.  

 

Code has started reviewing current city ordinances to iden�fy the ones that need to be updated. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1
5

12

5

5

Code Enforcement Cases by Type

Fire Code Violation Outside Storage Bulk out of cycle

Bulding without a permit Parking in yard



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

Police       December  

The Blue Mound Police Department responds to a variety of incidents in any given month. The 
graph below shows the volume and types of incidents we responded to this past month.  

 

 

 Updates 
• The department completed two oral boards for the open posi�on. The selected candidate is 

expected to start in the first part of January. 
• Three of our shotguns were sent to the gun shop to be converted to less-lethal shotguns. The 

department did not have any less-lethal shotguns before.  

Community Engagement 
• The department put up a table at the Christmas tree ligh�ng event and handed out various 

reference materials.  
• The Chief atended a press conference with the Sheriff and other area chiefs to show a united 

stance against Driving While Intoxicated. 

Training 
• The Detec�ve completed the TCIC/TLETS Mobile, Less Than Full Access Operator Training.  
• The Chief put on mul�ple mini-training sessions on field training for officers and sergeants.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80

Police Incidents



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

 

 

Code Enforcement     December  

The Blue Mound Code Enforcement Department is responsible for responding to nuisance and 
property standard violations to help maintain a safe and healthy environment for the community. 
The pie chart shows the types of cases worked by Code Enforcement during the last month.  

 

Code has started reading through our city ordinances and comparing them to other cities, 
and applicable state law. With the goal being to keep our ordinances up to date and easy 
for the citizens to understand, as well as able to be enforced. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3

3

7

4

14

Code Enforcement Cases by Type

Assist ACO Outside Storage Bulk out of cycle Bulding without a permit Parking



CITY OF BLUE MOUND 
 
 

 

Monthly Report 
Animal Services     November 

  
BLUE 

MOUND SAGINAW   
  CURRENT CURRENT YEAR LAST YEAR 

  MONTH MONTH TO DATE TO DATE 
DESCRIPTION  TOTALS TOTALS TOTALS TOTALS 

SHELTER ACTIVITIES      
Impounded Dogs  1 30 69 57 
Impounded Cats  9 10 43 58 
Impounded Other  5 7 24 40 
Animals Euthanized  1 6 23 20 
Animals Returned To Owner   12 25 9 
Animals Registered  14 89 103 177 
Animals Adopted     17 36 46 
Quarantine     0 4 
Surrendered by Owner  1 13 27 24 
Animals Transferred to Rescue 
Group   4 11 14 
Animals Micro Chipped   13 27 14 
TNVR  7  12 22       

FIELD ACTIVITIES      
Animals At Large   4 42 100 0 
Barking Dog   2 10 99 
Dead Animals   9 24 1 
Injured Animal   3 8 27 
Spay/Neuter follow-up    1 4 7 
PD Assist and Call Out   6 22 6 
Animal Cruelty Invest.  1 3 9 16 
Trapped Animals   11 4 26 3 
Vicious Animals   1 3 12 32 
Animal Bite Report     1 1 5 
Animals RTO in Field  1 3 12 10       

COMPLIANCE ACTIVITIES      
Citations Issued  7 10 50 0 
Lost and Found Animals   14 32 40       

REVENUES, DONATIONS, 
VOLUNTEERS      

Pound Fees Collected   $2,625.00 $5,170.00 $2,960.81 
Donations   $4,965.15 $6,877.72 $300.25 
Volunteer Hours   216.75 429 300 

 



CITY OF BLUE MOUND 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Animal Services     December 

                         
  BLUE MOUND SAGINAW   
  CURRENT CURRENT YEAR LAST YEAR 

  MONTH MONTH TO DATE TO DATE 
DESCRIPTION  TOTALS TOTALS TOTALS TOTALS 

SHELTER ACTIVITIES      
Impounded Dogs  1 31 101 81 
Impounded Cats  3 20 66 71 
Impounded Other  4 5 33 52 
Animals Euthanized  1 4 28 24 
Animals Returned To 
Owner   8 33 14 
Animals Registered  4 59 166 277 
Animals Adopted    3 30 69 70 
Quarantine   1 1 2 0 
Surrendered by Owner  1 10 38 32 
Animals Transferred to 
Rescue Group   9 20 0 
Animals Micro Chipped   16 43 30 
TNVR  2  14 25 

      
FIELD ACTIVITIES      

Animals At Large   7 40 147 157 
Barking Dog   1 11 3 
Dead Animals  1 8 33 41 
Injured Animal   3 11 10 
Spay/Neuter follow-up     4 12 
PD Assist and Call Out   3 25 24 
Animal Cruelty Invest.    9 6 
Trapped Animals   6 2 34 37 
Vicious Animals   3 5 20 9 
Animal Bite Report    1 1 3 14 
Animals RTO in Field  2 7 21 19 

      
COMPLIANCE 

ACTIVITIES      
Citations Issued  7 23 80 81 
Lost and Found Animals   17 49 57 

      
REVENUES, DONATIONS, 

VOLUNTEERS      
Pound Fees Collected   $1,890.00 $7,060.00 $5,205.00 
Donations   $2,705.81 $9,583.53 $4,183.46 
Volunteer Hours   174.75 604 389 

 



Blue Mound Fire Department 

Sta�on 32 

November Call Details 

• 13 EMS  
o 10 resulted in transporta�on by Med Star 

• 5 Mutual Aid Fires (County Calls supported by Sta�on 32) 
o 3 resulted in Sta�on 32 being cancelled enroute by on scene 

commander 
o 2 resulted in Sta�on 32 support for fire ex�nguishment and overhaul  

• 1 Illegal Burn 
o Burn Ban viola�on 

• 1 Motor Vehicle Accident 
o Two vehicle accident with no injuries  

• 1 Smoke Detector Ac�va�on 
o False alarm ac�va�on 

135

1

1

1
1

November Calls

EMS

Fire

Motor Vehicle Accident

Smoke Detector

Illegal Burn

No Response



• 1 No response 
o 1 missed EMS call 

November Training Details 

• Hazard Material Training 
• Rapid Interven�on Team Training 
• Vic�m Rescue Training 
• Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) Training 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Time Period 11/01/2023 To 11/30/2023
First Name Last Name Regular hours

Anthony Procaccino 36.36
Ashton Payne 23.83
Carlos Rios 2.72
Chase Berrier 39.4
Daniel Fogle 20.79
Fabian Gonzalez 41.32
Jacob Lawton 14.5
Jason Wood 49.2
Julio Mata 0.02
Kyle Dooley 13.17
Matt Silcox 38.97
Nick Barz 39.23
Total 328.31

Blue Mound Volunteer Fire Department



 

December Call Details 

• 17 EMS  
o 12 resulted in transporta�on by Med Star 
o 4 resulted in no transporta�on  
o 1 resulted in no pa�ent contact  

• 2 Fires 
o 1 Mutual Aid call resulted in Sta�on 32 being cancelled enroute by on 

scene commander 
o 1 outside fire resulted in Sta�on 32 ex�nguishing a tree fire and 

overhauling the remains 
• 1 Motor Vehicle Accident 

o Two vehicle accident with no injuries  
• 1 Natural Gas Inves�ga�on 

o Leak discovered at the residence meter, Atmos called 
• 1 Smoke Detector Ac�va�on 

o False alarm ac�va�on 
• 2 No response 

17

2

1

1

1

2

December Calls

EMS

Fire

Motor Vehicle Accident

Natural Gas Leak

Smoke Detector

No Response



o 1 missed EMS call 
o 1 missed Mutual Aid Fire call 

 

December Training Details 

• Search and Rescue Skill Training 
• Reading Smoke Training 
• Ground Ladder Training 

 

 

Time Period 12/01/2023 To 12/31/2023
First Name Last Name Regular hours
Anthony Procaccino 36.48
Ashton Payne 40.84
Chase Berrier 38.93
Daniel Fogle 37.53
Fabian Gonzalez 18.55
Jacob Lawton 28.81
Jason Wood 76.81
Kyle Dooley 70.51
Matt Silcox 12.72
Nick Barz 14.38
Rahman Perkins 31.28
Shelby Luther 8.82
Steven Burris 24.61
Total 440.27

Blue Mound Volunteer Fire Department



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Department  Month 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

Public Works             November 2023 

The table below shows the department made 22 connec�ons in Nov. compared to 27 in Oct. Staff has 
reduced manual read from 236-meter re-reads in October to 26 in Nov. The decrease in manual re-reads 
is the result of meter changeout program. 

  

 

Activity Oct-23 Nov-23
Turn On-Reinstate 23 19

 Turn on-New Connect 4 3
Other Connects 0 0

TURN ON TOTAL 27 22

TURN OFF 11 4
CUTOFF 23 23

Other Disconnect 0 0
Disconnect TOTAL 34 27

Cust Service Leak 0 2
City service leak 0 0

Meter Leak 5 2
Main Leak 1 0

Leak Totals 6 4

Sewer repair 1 1
Customer back up 1 1

City Back up 1 1
SEWER TOTALS 3 3

Potholes 1 5
Street Signs 0 0

STREET TOTALS 1 5

Service Action 10 4
Check Meter Status 0 0

MISC - UB 9 0
Miscellaneous 19 4

Occupant Change 6 4
Tamper 1 4

Customer request Re-read 0 0
City request Re-Read 5 1

Manual Meter Read 231 26
Re-Read Totals 236 27

Meter Changes 94 26

Building Maint. 0
Total 427 126



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Department  Month 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

 

 
 

 

Water and Sewer Report 

• Monthly Bacteriological Water Samples Passed  

• Completed Monthly Dead-End Flushing 

• Monitored and Maintained Chlorine Levels 

• Meter replacement project- Badger meters in ground/repor�ng -632 

• 1601 Corrin- 6” Main break 

• 820 ironsides- Replace 4” sewer tap 

•        Glenn Water line Project: Contractor has completed 47%. Construc�on end date 1-30-24 

 



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Department  Month 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

Public Works             December 2023 

The table below shows the department made 14 connec�ons in Dec. compared to 22 in Nov. Staff has 
reduced manual read from 26-meter re-reads in Nov. to 21 in Dec. The decrease in manual re-reads is 
the result of meter changeout program. 

 
 

Activity Nov-23 Dec-23
Turn On-Reinstate 19 6

 Turn on-New Connect 3 8
Other Connects 0 0

TURN ON TOTAL 22 14

TURN OFF 4 8
CUTOFF 23 0

Other Disconnect 0 0
Disconnect TOTAL 27 8

Cust Service Leak 2 1
City service leak 0 1

Meter Leak 2 2
Main Leak 0 0

Leak Totals 4 4

Sewer repair 1 1
Customer back up 1 1

City Back up 1 0
SEWER TOTALS 3 2

Potholes 5 20
Street Signs 0 2

STREET TOTALS 5 22

Service Action 4 1
Check Meter Status 0 0

MISC - UB 0 8
Miscellaneous 4 9

Occupant Change 4 2
Tamper 4 1

Customer request Re-read 0 3
City request Re-Read 1 2

Manual Meter Read 26 21
Re-Read Totals 27 26

Meter Changes 26 41

Building Maint. 0 5
Total 180 134



 
 
 

Monthly Report 
Department  Month 

CITY OF  
BLUE MOUND  

 
 

 

Water and Sewer Report 

• Monthly Bacteriological Water Samples Passed  

• Completed Monthly Dead-End Flushing 

• Monitored and Maintained Chlorine Levels 

• Meter replacement project- Badger meters in ground/repor�ng -659 

• 1628 Fagan-installed 4” sewer Clean out 

•        Glenn Water line Project: Contractor has completed 89%. Construc�on end date 1-30-24 
•         Pothole patching  

 



City Name

Project Address

Project Census Block 
Group

Submit & Questions to: 
Susan Au 
SAu@TarrantCountyTX.gov    
Due: December 22, 2023

Project Description

City Contact Name

City Contact email 

City Contact Phone 

Needs and Problems

Financial Need

 Engineering Firm Name 

Engineer Contact Name 

Engineer Contact E-MAIL 

Engineer Contact Phone 

PREPARED BY: 

NOTE: Please provide City audit statement: General or Public infrastructure specific section only. 
These will be provided to the Mayors reviewing each project

2024 CDBG Project Proposal (50th Year)- B

Enter the need and 
problem. By stressing 
your need here will 
give greater 
justification in project 
selection.

A brief explanation 
and attach a financial 
summary report 
indicating assets and 
liabilities in general 
and specific reports in 
relation to the 
infrastructure being 
proposed.

Enter full explaination 
of what the project is, 
what will be done, 
where the project will 
take place (ie, which 
side of road and 
between what streets), 
the width and length of 
materials involved and 
the type of materials 
that exist and will be 
replaced with. If 
planning to be a multi-
year project, please 
indicate. Each funding 
year must complete a 
whole project using 
one year of funding.



City Name
Project 
Address

BUDGET
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT NOTES
EX.  1000 (example) Linear Feet 6" PVC $100.00 $100,000.00

If you prefer or need more space, please submit a separate line item budget

Construction 
Subtotal

THIS PROPOSAL INCLUDES SPECIAL NOTICES: Contingency 
Rate 

Contingency
Engineer 
Subtotal
TOTAL 
ESTIMATED  
COST

 $ 

DateEnter name of preparer of budget here

Enter special considerations, If any

2024 CDBG Project Proposal (50th Year)

City Leverage Amount, if applicable

City Paid Design/Engineering, if applicable

Other Sources, if applicable

Assumed CDBG 2024 Award ($160,000 - $180,000)

Total Estimated Funds Available

NOTE: Balance of project MUST be leveraged by the city in order to have a completed and usable project upon final inspection. 
Assumption of CDBG allocation estimates can be seen in the example of Tiering Projects in the CDBG Guide. Total project 
costs must equal estimated funds available

Preparer Name:



City Name

City Contact Name

City Contact email 

City Contact Phone

Engineer Contact Name 

Engineer Contact E-MAIL 

Engineer Contact Phone 

A1 (Single Family 
Residential)

A2 (Mobile Homes)

Submit & Questions to:
B1 (Multi-family 
Residential)

Susan Au C1 (Residential Vacant)

SAu@TarrantCountyTX.gov
C2 (Commercial Vacant)

DUE DATE C6 (Exempt – ROW)

12/22/2023 D3 (Farm land)

D4 (Undeveloped)

F1 (Commercial)

F2 (Industrial)

J1-8 (Utilities)

OTHER ( )

TOTAL Acres

TOTAL RESIDENTIAL:

2024 CDBG Project Proposal (50th Year)

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION

% of Total Service AreaState Land Use Codes
Land Use in 

Acres

Project Address

Environmental & 
Neighborhood Conditions

Enter a brief description of 
the environment of the 
project and service areas.

Service Area Description
Enter street boundaries 
of those who are 
benefiting from this 
project. [example; 
mustang st (north), main 
st. (south), magnolia st 
(east), tarrant dr. (west)] 

Land Use Information
Enter the acreage in the table below within the boundaries that you just indicated for the “service area”, fill in the 
below table with the appropriate acreage of the land used within those boundaries. Please remember that at least 
70% of your service area must be residential, except for ADA Barrier Removal activities under Limited Clientele. 
Look at land use maps. You may use https://www.dfwmaps.com/# 

mailto:SAu@TarrantCountyTX.gov


City Name
Project Address

Comments (if not attached)

City Contact Name

City Contact email 

City Contact Phone

 Engineering Firm Name 

Engineer Contact Name 

Engineer Contact E-MAIL 

Engineer Contact Phone 

PREPARED BY:

Submit & Questions to:
Susan Au
SAu@TarrantCountyTX.gov

DUE DATE
12/22/2023

City Annual Financial Information

City Comprehensive Plan or equivalent

Date of City Public Hearing

Copy of Public Notice

2024 CDBG Project Proposal (50th Year)

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

Include the following required documents (Email as PDF attachments)

(The most current City Financial Summary available that shows assets and liabilities and/or line items indicating amount 
reserved for public infrastructure projects paid by the city. One page summary will suffice.)

If the city has a comprehensive plan, please include the portion which indicates community goals and future plans for land 
use in respect to using CDBG funds for projects or a web link.)

The intent of the public hearing during a city council meeting is to let your council and public know what you want to do with 
these federal funds and to listen to any comments, objections and finally approval by your council to move forward with the 
project. This can all be reflected in your minutes and a copy can be emailed to the planner when available

It is required that the City post a public notice at least 10 business days prior to an actual meeting, a public meeting will 
occur in city chambers discussing this project, hear any comments given and a certified copy of minutes plus any comments 
made will be sent to the planner to go with the proposal.)

Attach a copy of the approved public hearing minutes and a copy of the public notice. If the hearing is scheduled and has not 
been executed, please mail or fax a copy of the public notice and approved public hearing minutes to the senior planner or 
CDBG Project administrator as soon as minutes are approved.)

Copy of Public Hearing Minutes

To submit: Please save and email this file. Provide the 
above documentation within the same email

Copies of any Citizen Input or additional comments

Map(s) indicating service area outlining project area

Map of FEMA Flood Map

Other Maps

Check box if included

Check box if included

Check box if included

Check box if included

Check box if included

Check box if included

Check box if included

Check box if included

mailto:SAu@TarrantCountyTX.gov


Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.     Opinion of Probable Construction Cost

Client: City of Blue Mound, Texas Date: 12/8/2023
Project: Glenn and Corrin Prepared By:
KHA No.: Checked By: MDC

Title: 1,670 ft 6" PVC behind homes Glenn and Corrin-Pipe Burst

Item No. Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Item Cost

1 Mobilization 1 LS $12,000.00 $12,000.00
2 Traffic Control 1 LS $2,500.00 $2,500.00
3 General Site Preparation 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00
4 Installation of 6" SDR-26 PVC Pipe via Pipe

Bursting
1,670 LF $90.00 $150,300.00

5 Sanitary Sewer Services 47 EA $1,500.00 $70,500.00
6 Post TV Inspection 1,670 LF $3.00 $5,010.00

7 Sanitary Sewer Manhole Removal and
Replacement 3 EA $5,000.00 $15,000.00

8 Roadway Repair 20 SY $100.00 $2,000.00
9 Spot Repair 100 SY $100.00 $10,000.00

Basis for Cost Projection: Subtotal: $277,310
No Design Completed Conting. (%,+/-) 25% $69,328
Preliminary Design Total: $346,638
Final Design Eng/Survey $51,996

Total: $398,633
Budget $400,000

The Engineer has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment, or over the Contractor's methods of determining prices or over
competitive bidding or market conditions. Opinions of probable costs provided herein are based on the information known to Engineer at this time
and represent only the Engineer's judgment as a design professional familiar with the construction industry. The Engineer cannot and does not
guarantee that proposals, bids, or actual construction costs will not vary from its opinions of probable costs.







64
0.1

FE
ET

63
6

F
E
E
T
63
6.
9

F
E
E
T

637.5
F
E
E
T

63
8.5

FE
ET

633.3FEET

62
5 
F
E
E
T

63
5.
5

FE
E
T

67
2.
7

FE
ET

63
8

F
E
E
T

61
8.
6 
F
E
E
T

62
7.
2 
F
E
E
T

666.2

F
E
E
T

62
9.
2 
F
E
E
T

63
1.
5 
F
E
E
T

635.4

F
E
E
T

63
0.
4 
F
E
E
T

61
9.
2 
F
E
E
T

63
9.
3

FE
ET

660
.5

FE
ET

626.9
FEET

64
4.
5 
FE
ET

64
3.
6 
FE

E
T

70
3.
8

FE
ET

628.5
FEET

61
4.
7 
FE
ET

62
5.7

FE
ET

635
 FE

ET

64
8.
3 
FE
ET

663.4

FEET

70
2.
2

FE
ET

64
1.
8 
FE
E
T

647.
9

FEE
T

617.6 FEET

656.
5

FEE
T

672
.6 F

EE
T

632.8 FEET

60
4.
1 
FE
ET

66
6 
FE
ET

633.
8 FE

ET

65
3.7
 FE

ET

60
6.
3 
F
E
E
T

635
.2 F

EET

621
FEET

683
.3

FE
ET

659.9 FEET

651
.3 F

EE
T

613.3 F
E
E
T

655.2 FEET

60
2.
3 
F
E
E
T

63
2.8
 FE

ET

630.7 FEET

61
4.
7 
F
E
E
T

613.2 FEET

61
6.8
 F
EE
T

62
6.
1 
FE
ET

61
6.
8

FE
ET

690
.5

FE
ET

666.1 FEET

621.9

FEET

628.
8 FE

ET

679.1 F
EET

64
6.
7 
FE
ET

62
1.2

FE
ET

62
3.9
 F
EE
T

62
5.
3 
FE
ET

666.1
FEET 666.1

 FEET

63
9.8

 FE
ET

62
6.7
 F
EE
T

628
 FE

ET

63
0.5
 FE

ET

62
3 F

EE
T

60
1.
4 
F
E
E
T

694.
2 FE

ET

611.3 FEET

723.6 F
E
E
T

%, B
A

%,G

%,E

%,F

%,AS

%,Y

%,Q

%,N

%,C

%,A

%,AU

%,M

%,B

%,W

%,T

%,R

%,D

%,AB

%, A
T

%,P

%,Q

%,L

%,S

%,AV

%,AC

%,U

%,AA

%,AW

%,A

%,V

%,AD

%,AF

%, B
A

%,X

%,G

%,F

%,C

%,A

%,AE

%,AU

%,O

%,B

%,W

%,T

%,R

%,D

%,AB

%,AT

%,P

%,Q

%,L

%,S

%,AV

%,AC

%,U

%,AA

%,AW

%,A

%,V

%,AD

%,AF

597

FEE
T

67
2

F
E
E
T

645
FEET

745 FE
E
T 734

FEE
T

73
2 
F
E
E
T

633 FEET

73
6 
F
E
E
T

654 FEET

606 FEET

653 FEET

740 FEET

652 FEET

74
0 
F
E
E
T

66
1 
F
E
E
T

72
8 
F
E
E
T

65
9 
F
E
E
T

65
7

F
E
E
T

65
5 
FE
E
T

73
8 
F
E
E
T

66
5 
F
E
E
T

655 FEET

611

FE
ET

645 
FEE

T

660
FEET

70
2

FE
ET

695 F
EET

638
FEET

620 FEET

610
F
E
E
T

620 FEET

609 FEET

60
7 
FE
ET

613 F
E
E
T

608 F
E
E
T

752 FE
E
T

64
7 F
EE
T

70
6

FE
ET

641
 FE

ET

631 FEET

617 FEE
T

643

FEET

615 FEE
T

67
2

F
E
E
T

612 FE
ET

65
2

F
E
E
T

60
2 
F
E
E
T

70
1 F

EE
T

662

FEE
T

703

FE
ET

70
2 F

EE
T

63
3

FE
ET

623
FEET

62
2

FE
ET

619

FEET

683

FE
ET

60
8

FE
E
T

600

FEE
T

60
7

F
E
E
T

67
7

FE
ET

67
2.7

FE
ET

742

F
E
E
T

74
4

F
E
E
T

70
4

FE
ET

70
4

FE
ET

69
8

FE
ET

64
6

FE
ET

66
3

FE
ET

70
2

FE
E
T

649

FEE
T

629
FEET

629
FEET

645
FEET

608

FEE
T

69
7

FE
ET

61
0

F
E
E
T

71
1 
FE
ET

61
5 
FE
E
T

688 
FEE

T

619 FEET

71
3 
FE
ET

63
4

FE
E
T

640
 FE

ET

63
0

FE
ET

625 FEET

691 
FEE

T

63
6 F

EE
T

71
6 
FE
ET

693
 FE

ET

67
1 
F
E
E
T

61
7 
FE
ET

70
7 
FE
E
T

61
8 F
EE
T

71
9 
F
E
E
T

62
1 F

EE
T

694 
FEE

T

72
0 
F
E
E
T

722 F
E
E
T

728 F
E
E
T

"#
N

NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP

NOTES TO USERS
For information and questions about this Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM), available products associated with
this FIRM, including historic versions, the current map date for each FIRM panel, how to order products,
or the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) in general, please call the FEMA Map Information eXchange at
1-877-FEMA-MAP (1-877-336-2627) or visit the FEMA Flood Map Service Center website at https://msc.fema.gov.
Available products may include previously issued Letters of Map Change, a Flood Insurance Study Report,
and/or digital versions of this map. Many of these products can be ordered or obtained directly from the website.

Communities annexing land on adjacent FIRM panels must obtain a current copy of the adjacent panel as well
as the current FIRM Index. These may be ordered directly from the Flood Map Service Center at the number
listed above.

For community and countywide map dates, refer to the Flood Insurance Study Report for this jurisdiction.

To determine if flood insurance is available in this community, contact your Insurance agent or call the National
Flood Insurance Program at 1-800-638-6620.

Basemap information shown on this FIRM was provided in digital format by the United States Geological Survey (USGS).
The basemap shown is the USGS National Map: Orthoimagery. Last refreshed October, 2020.

SCALE
Map Projection:
GCS,  Geodetic Reference System 1980;
Vertical Datum: NAVD88

Panel Contains:

MAP NUMBER

EFFECTIVE DATE

COMMUNITY NUMBER PANEL

 PANEL   180   OF   495

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000500
Feet

0 210 420 630 840105
Meters

This map was exported from FEMA's National Flood Hazard Layer (NFHL) on 12/15/2023 5:14 PM  and does
not reflect changes or amendments subsequent to this date and time. The NFHL and effective information may
change or become superseded by new data over time. For additional information, please see the Flood Hazard
Mapping Updates Overview Fact Sheet at https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/118418

This map complies with FEMA's standards for the use of digital flood maps if it is not void as described below.
The basemap shown complies with FEMA's basemap accuracy standards. This map image is void if the one
or more of the following map elements do not appear: basemap imagery, flood zone labels,  legend, scale bar,
map creation date, community identifiers, FIRM panel number, and FIRM effective date.

CITY OF BLUE
MOUND
CITY OF FORT
WORTH
TARRANT COUNTY
CITY OF SAGINAW

480587

480596

480582
480610

0180

0180

0180
0180

48439C0180L

March 21, 2019

For information about the specific vertical datum for elevation features, datum
conversions, or vertical monuments used to create this map, please see the Flood
Insurance Study (FIS) Report for your community at https://msc.fema.gov

SEE FIS REPORT FOR DETAILED LEGEND AND INDEX MAP
FOR DRAFT FIRM PANEL LAYOUT

OTHER
FEATURES

FLOOD HAZARD INFORMATION

Without Base Flood Elevation (BFE)
Zone A, V, A99

With BFE or DepthZone AE, AO, AH, VE, AR

Regulatory Floodway

0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazard, Areas
of 1% annual chance flood with average
depth less than one foot or with drainage
areas of less than one square mileZone X

Future Conditions 1% Annual
Chance Flood HazardZone X

Area with Reduced Flood Risk due to Levee
See NotesZone X

Area with Flood Risk due to LeveeZone D

NO SCREENArea of Minimal Flood Hazard
Zone X

Area of Undetermined Flood HazardZone D

Channel, Culvert, or Storm Sewer

Levee, Dike, or Floodwall

Cross Sections with 1% Annual Chance
17.5Water Surface Elevation

Coastal Transect

Coastal Transect Baseline
Profile Baseline
Hydrographic Feature

Base Flood Elevation Line (BFE)

Limit of Study

Jurisdiction Boundary

8

Effective LOMRs

GENERAL
STRUCTURES

OTHER AREAS

OTHER AREAS OF
FLOOD HAZARD

SPECIAL FLOOD
HAZARD AREAS

B
20.2

1 inch = 1,000 feet 1:12,000

97°22'30.88"W 32°52'43.23"N

97°18'44.17"W 32°48'31.87"N



CITY OF BLUE MOUND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - Page 1 of 4 
 

CITY OF  

BLUE MOUND  

 

 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
 

 

 



CITY OF BLUE MOUND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - Page 2 of 4 
 

INTRODUCTION 

 
The City of Blue Mound has a different perspective from which to view its development needs in 
comparison to the majority of other communities. The City is bounded by Fort Worth and 
Saginaw, and of the 0.5 square miles within the City of Blue Mound, approximately 92 percent is 
developed land. The fixed municipal boundaries, coupled with limited area of urban growth 
within its corporate limits, should allow the City to pursue its present land area. This view should 
examine how to maintain and enhance the vitality and values of current residential and non-
residential areas in the City. The City, being largely low to moderate income housing rehab. 

 

The general recommendations made by this study address manageable issues which can be 
handled through adoption of policy and the administration of the various ordinances or codes 
which affect the development and redevelopment of property, both public and private, within the 
City of Blue Mound.   

 
BLUE MOUND 

The City of Blue Mound is located in Northern Tarrant County. The City limits is generally 
bound by Hwy 156 on the West, Cantrell Sansom Road on the South, Fort Worth on the East 
side and North side.  

 

 

 



CITY OF BLUE MOUND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - Page 3 of 4 
 

COMMUNITY GOALS 

 

In the development of the City’s Comprehensive Plan, the committee looked at varying concerns 
that are identified within the City to update, develop, reach for and move the City forward with 
innovative ideas. Below are the goals: 

 

I. To continue with the reconstruction of concrete streets in all residential areas and in some 
commercial areas. 
 

II. Improve and develop drainage systems to control erosion and flooding along natural 
waterways. 
 

III. Expand and develop park and recreational areas to benefit all the citizens of the 
community with an eye toward the provision of handicap accessible facilities. 
 

IV. Submit recommendations to provide for economic growth through quality retail and 
commercial development. 
 
 

STREET IMPROVEMENTS 

 

Due to the City being in a low-lying area near a little fossil creek, which cause numerous 
drainage problems, a prime need is for all streets to be constructed of concrete. Steel reinforced 
curbs and street surfaces will withstand the effects of floodwater much better than the current 
asphalt. With additional underground storm drains, drainage would minimize the impact of 
flooding. A very large bonus with concrete streets is the appearance and pride they bring to the 
Community. The improvement of streets has a large impact on the residents to improve the 
appearance of their property. The areas in greatest need of improvements would start with the 
oldest streets in the City. This would be the streets on the North side of the City and working 
South. A possible exception would be the streets around the school and East end of Gill Street.  

 



CITY OF BLUE MOUND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - Page 4 of 4 
 

Sewer Improvement 

Blue Mound’s sanitary sewer system is a gravity system that flows to Ft. Worth through a 
metering station. Blue Mound monitors flow through SCADA. Blue Mounds’ average daily flow 
is .110 MGD with 865 retail connections. The sewer system consists mainly of 6” clay and 
concrete main lines. A complete engineer comprehensive plan has not been completed to date. 
The City’s engineers Kimley- Horn have been task to start the process of data collection to 
complete a full comprehensive master plan. City staff has created an internal plan until a 
completed engineer plan has been presented to council. The first part of the city’s plan will 
consist of the city videoing the sewer system to verify materials and quality of the mains. Line 
segments will be graded and placed in order for replacement based on the quality of the line. 
Prior to the completion of the comprehensive plan. Blue Mound will replace historically known 
lines that have present maintenance issues when funding is available. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date: 01/16/2024 
 

Department:  Code Enforcement Contact:  Jacob Lawton 
 
Agenda Item:  A. Temporary Signs and Portable Signs 

Type of Item: X Ordinance  Resolution  Contract/Agreement  Public Hearing 

  Plat  Discussion & Direction  Other 
 

Summary-Background: The sign regulations of this chapter are established for the purpose of promoting 
the health, safety, morals and general welfare of the city by facilitating easy and pleasant communication 
between the people and their environment. These regulations contain standards intended to avoid visual 
clutter, which is potentially harmful to traffic, pedestrian safety, property values, business opportunities, 
and community appearance. These regulations govern the use, size, location, construction and 
maintenance of signs. It is the purpose of the regulations of this chapter to protect property values within 
the city, to enhance the beauty of the city, to protect the general public from damage and injury, which 
may be caused by the unregulated construction of signs, and to comply with the federal Highway 
Beautification Act of 1965 where applicable. 

 
 

Supporting Documents Attached:  proposed ordinance. 

 
 

Recommendation:   

Staff recommends approving the ordinance to remove unwanted signs. 

 
 

 



 

PROPOSED TEMPORARY SIGNS AND PORTABLE SIGNS 

Purpose: The sign regulations of this chapter are established for the purpose of promoting the 
health, safety, morals and general welfare of the city by facilitating easy and pleasant 
communication between people and their environment. These regulations contain standards 
intended to avoid visual clutter, which is potentially harmful to traffic, and pedestrian safety, 
property values, business opportunities, and community appearance. These regulations govern 
the use, size, location, construction and maintenance of signs. It is the purpose of the regulations 
of this chapter to protect property values within the city, to enhance the beauty of the city, to 
protect the general public from damage and injury, which may be caused by the unregulated 
construction of signs, and to comply with the federal Highway Beautification Act of 1965 where 
applicable. Pursuant to these purposes, it is the intent of this chapter to authorize the use of signs, 
which are: 
 (1) Compatible with their surroundings; 
 (2) Appropriate to the activity that displays them; 
 (3) Expressive of the identity of individual activities and the community as a whole; 
 (4) Legible in the circumstances in which they are seen; 
 (5) Compliant with the Highway Beautification Act of 1965. 
 
General provisions: 

(a) No person may erect a temporary sign or portable sign without a permit obtained from 
the permit clerk. Further, no temporary or portable sign may be used to advertise any 
trade, business or event other than that engaged in by the applicant. Permits are not 
transferable.  

(b) No temporary sign or portable sign shall be erected or placed to advertise a business, 
industry or pursuit except on the premises where the business, industry or pursuit is 
conducted.  

(c) No temporary sign or portable sign shall be erected or placed on any public property or 
right-of-way, utility pole, light pole, or traffic-control sign or pole.  

(d) No temporary sign or portable sign may be displayed for more than 30 days per permit 
received and approved. No permit shall be issued to an individual, business, or 
organization for a temporary sign or portable sign until 30 days have passed since the 
expiration of any previous temporary sign or portable sign permit issued to that same 
individual, business or organization. However, when street or roadway construction or 
renovation has impacted ingress and/or egress to a business premises, the city 
administrator may authorize that a permit be issued without the necessity of requisite fees 
allowing the display of a temporary sign, portable sign or banner announcing alternative 
ingress and egress and/or other issues relating to or resulting from the construction or 
renovation of the street or roadway for any number of days specified by the city 
administrator. The city administrator may also direct that a temporary sign permit be 
issued regardless of the number of days that have elapsed since the expiration of any 
previous temporary sign permit held by the individual, business or organization seeking 
the new permit.  



 

(e) A maximum of six temporary or portable sign permits per year (with a minimum 30-day 
period between applications) may be issued to any one individual business or 
organization. Exception: Additional temporary signs may be granted to a business by the 
city administrator when construction initiated by a governmental entity limits or reduces 
the access or visibility of the business for more than 60 days. The time allowed for the 
display of a temporary or portable sign may be extended to the full duration of the limited 
or reduced access or visibility. Such signs shall be exempt from a permit fee.  

(f) Temporary signs and portable signs shall not exceed 70 square feet in area.  
(g) No temporary sign or portable sign shall be erected or placed within 20 feet of the curb or 

street except for those which may be mounted on the wall of a building which is closer 
than 20 feet to the curb or street. In no case shall a temporary sign be erected within 100 
street frontage feet of a previously authorized temporary sign.  

(h) No temporary sign or portable sign may be created or placed in any location wherein the 
location of the sign could constitute a potential safety or traffic hazard.  

(i) No wheeled sign or portable sign shall be displayed that is not operable or has broken 
exterior parts.  

(j) All applications for portable sign permits presented to the City Secretary must include the 
following information: Name, address, phone number of the owner of the property, the 
renter of the sign, and the owner of the sign; the proposed dates the sign would be located 
on the property; the signature of the sign owner responsible for removal of the portable 
sign; and accurately showing the proposed location of the portable sign. The owner of 
any portable sign shall be responsible for obtaining the permit required herein and shall 
be responsible for any violations of this ordinance whether the sign if leased or rented to 
another or not. Upon obtaining a building permit, the owner of said sign shall sign a 
statement indemnifying and holding the City harmless for any damages which may result 
from the placement of said sign. 

(k) Portable signs, when permitted, may not be relocated to any other location on the 
property or to other property without prior authorization from the permit clerk. Any 
approved relocation of a permitted portable sign does not extend the authorized time 
period of the sign. 

 
(l) Portable signs shall be required to meet all applicable building and electrical codes and 

shall be maintained in good state of repair and shall not be allowed to become 
dilapidated, unsightly or deteriorated. 

 
 



 
Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date: 01.16.2024 
 
Department:  Permits Contact:  Amber Smith 
 
Agenda Item: B. Building Related Fees 

Type of Item: X Ordinance  Resolution  Contract/Agreement  Public Hearing 

  Plat  Discussion & Direction  Other 
 

Summary-Background:  

Local Government Code Section 214.907 states that municipalities MAY NOT use valuation to determine 
the cost of a permit issuance.  (This does not apply to non-residential properties).   

Local Government Code Section 214.908 states that building permit fees must be updated every ten 
(10) years. The City last adopted permit fees January 2004.  

The City conducted a survey of surrounding cities to determine permit fee schedule.  The calculations 
of the fee schedule of Mansfield were determined to be the most recently completed and the most 
thorough.   

 
 

Supporting Documents Attached: 

Local Government Code, Title 7, Subtitle A, Chapter 214, Section 214.907 and Section 214.908. 
 

Recommendation:   

The city recommends Council approve FEE SCHEDULE recommended. 

 
 

 



BUILDING SAFETY AND ZONING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE 

BUILDING SAFETY PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE   1 of 3 

 
If a fee is not specified herein, the City of Blue Mound may charge reasonable and 
necessary fees as determined by actual and administrative costs until such time 

as is feasible to update the city ordinance to accommodate development. 
 
 
 

CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION 
The registration fee for all contractors who are required to be registered with the city 
pursuant to article 3.03 of the city’s code shall be $100.00 annually. The contractor 
registration fee shall be paid in addition to other provisions and fees required. Electrical, 
mechanical, and plumbing contractors are exempt from paying contractor registration 
fees per State of Texas Statute but must still register when working within the city limits. 
 

 
 

BUILDING PERMITS (Residential Dwellings) 
(All permits are plus, Issuance and Inspection) 

Occupancy Type Permit 
Fee1,2 

Plan Review 
Fee3 

One-Family Dwelling: new, alterations, remodels, repairs and 
additions. $0.60/sf2 $100.00 

Patio covers, carports, decks (that exceed 200 square feet and are 30 
inches above grade at any point); one-story accessory structures (that 
exceed 200 square feet); residential concrete (not in Right-of-Way) 
including drives, sidewalks, patios 

$0.30/sf2 

(Min. fee 
$75) 

$100.00 

Foundation repair, reroof, window replacement, wind or solar energy  
(2 inspections) $150.00 $100.00 

Note: 
1. Permit fees calculated by the square foot shall include the entire square footage of the structure 
under roof PLUS the Permit Issuance Fee and Per Inspection Fees (Each Stage and Trade).  
2. MEP fees included in the permit fee. 
3. Plan review fee per building is required at time of application submittal and is non-refundable. 

 
  



BUILDING SAFETY AND ZONING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE 

BUILDING SAFETY PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE   2 of 3 

BUILDING PERMITS (Non-Residential Dwellings Regulated by IBC & IEBC)  
(All permits are plus, Issuance and Inspections) 

Occupancy Type Permit 
Fee1,2 

Plan Review 
Fee3 

New structures and additions to include Commercial, Retail, 
Assembly, Business, Educational, Institutional, Mercantile, etc. $0.75/sf2 $200.00 

New structures and additions to include Industrial, Manufacturing, 
Warehouse $0.50/sf2 $200.00 

All remodels, interior finishes, repair, alterations of non-residential 
structures to include commercial, retail, assembly, business, 
educational, factory, manufacturing, institutional, storage, mercantile, 
etc. 

2.5% of 
valuation 

(Min. fee of 
$125) 

$200.00 

Note: 
1. The value to be used in computing this fee shall be the total value of all construction work for which 
the permit is issued as well as all finish work, painting, roofing, electrical, plumbing, heating, air 
conditioning and any other permanent equipment PLUS the Permit Issuance Fee and Per Inspection 
Fees (Each Stage and Trade). 
2. MEP Fees included in the permit fee. 
3. Plan review fee per building is required at time of application submittal and is non-refundable 

 
 

INSPECTION, REINSPECTION AND AFTER-HOURS INSPECTION FEES 
 

Permit Type Fee 
Initial inspection fee $100.00 
Reinspection fees $100.00 each 

Inspection outside of normal inspection hours (additional fee) $50.00 per hour 
(Minimum charge of two (2) hours) 

TCEQ CSI Plumbing Inspection (required for all Plumbing 
Permits)  $75 

 
  



BUILDING SAFETY AND ZONING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE 

BUILDING SAFETY PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE   3 of 3 

OTHER BUILDING PERMITS and FEES  
(All permits are plus, Issuance and Inspection) 

Permit Type Fee 
Permit Issuance Fee  $45.00 
Mechanical Stand-Alone permit  $75.00 
Plumbing Stand-Alone Permit $75.00 
Electrical Stand-Alone Permit $75.00 
Drive approach, new or replacement  
(ROW per approach) **requires $2,500 bond $75.00 each 

Sidewalk, new or replacement (within ROW) $75.00 each 
Any person, firm, corporation, or contractor doing any work in 
or upon any public street, alley, or thoroughfare, lands or 
easement shall pay an initial layout fee for work to be 
completed in the Right-of-way including, but not limited to, 
pavement, curb, sidewalk, or storm drains, etc. 

2% of the value of public facilities 

Building Permit for structures being moved into or within the 
city. Includes MEP $300.00 each 

Construction Trailer/Sales Trailer includes MEP $200.00 each 
Premanufactured Structure includes MEP $300.00 each 
In-ground Swimming Pool includes MEP  $350.00 each 
Prefabricated above ground swimming pools, spas and 
portable hot tubs includes MEP $250.00 each 

Fence  $25.00 each 
Screening Walls and Retaining Walls $100.00 each 
Demolition of Building - Must have asbestos survey $150.00 each 
Certificate of Occupancy not associated with building permit. 
(change owner, business name, occupant, new tenant) $100.00 each building 

Work commencing before permit issuance 100% of original permit fee in 
addition to regular permit fee 

Additional plan review required by changes, additions or 
revisions to scope of work submitted or approved plans. 

$100.00 per hour 
(Minimum charge of one (1) hour) 

Miscellaneous Building Permit Fee for item not listed above $75.00 each 
Wall Signs, Temporary Signs and Promotional Displays $75.00 each 
Pole, Ground and all other signs not classified as wall signs $100.00 each 
Development and Advertising Signs $140.00 each 
Digital billboard conversion of legal nonconforming billboard $1,560.00 

 
MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS and FEES 

(All permits are plus, Issuance and Inspection as required) 
Permit Type Fee 

Garage Sale Permit  
(Limit --- per year up to -- consecutive days) $0.00 (application only) 

Tent Permit (30-Day permit) $60.00 each 

Carnival, temporary amusement $300.00 
plus $600.00 deposit for clean-up 

  
  

  



BUILDING SAFETY AND ZONING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE 

BUILDING SAFETY PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE   4 of 3 

 
DEVELOPMENT FEES 

(All permits are plus, Issuance and Inspection as required) 
Permit Type Fee 

Civil construction plans- additional fee will apply if exceed fee $5000.00 
Engineering services-per billing cycle Cost + 20%  
Subdivisions (application fee)  
 Preliminary plat $450.00 
 Final plat $300.00 
 Replat $400.00 
 Amended plat/correction plat (administratively) $100.00 
 Vacating plat $200.00 
Zoning fees  
 Zoning district change $750.00 
 Zoning verification letter (per lot/tract) $35.00 
Development fees  
 Conditional use permit $400.00 
 Land use designation/site plan $1000.00 
 Site plan amendment (administratively) $350.00 
 Site plan amendment (public hearing) $750.00 
Board of adjustment fees  
 Special exception - Residential $250.00 
 Special exception - Nonresidential $400.00 
 Variance - Residential $250.00 
 Variance - Nonresidential $400.00 
 Waiver - Residential $300.00 
 Waiver - Nonresidential $300.00 
  
  
  

 
 
 



(b)  This section does not affect any authority of a municipality to:

(1)  create or implement an incentive, contract commitment, density bonus, 

or other voluntary program designed to increase the supply of moderate or lower-

cost housing units; or

(2)  adopt a requirement applicable to an area served under the provisions 

of Chapter 373A, Local Government Code, which authorizes homestead preservation 

districts, if such chapter is created by an act of the legislature.

(c)  This section does not apply to a requirement adopted by a municipality 

for an area as a part of a development agreement entered into before September 1, 

2005.

(d)  This section does not apply to property that is part of an urban land 

bank program.

Added by Acts 2005, 79th Leg., Ch. 1103 (H.B. 2266), Sec. 1, eff. September 1, 

2005.

Renumbered from Local Government Code, Section 214.904 by Acts 2007, 80th Leg., 

R.S., Ch. 921 (H.B. 3167), Sec. 17.001(55), eff. September 1, 2007.

Sec. 214.906.  REGULATION OF MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES.  (a)  

"Manufactured home" has the meaning assigned by Section 1201.003, Occupations Code.

(b)  Notwithstanding any other law, the governing body of a municipality may 

not regulate a tract or parcel of land as a manufactured home community, park, or 

subdivision unless the tract or parcel contains at least four spaces offered for 

lease for installing and occupying manufactured homes.

Added by Acts 2017, 85th Leg., R.S., Ch. 741 (S.B. 1248), Sec. 2, eff. September 1, 

2017.

Sec. 214.907.  PROHIBITION ON CERTAIN VALUE-BASED BUILDING PERMIT AND 

INSPECTION FEES.  (a)  In determining the amount of a building permit or inspection 

fee required in connection with the construction or improvement of a residential 

dwelling, a municipality may not consider:

(1)  the value of the dwelling; or

(2)  the cost of constructing or improving the dwelling.

(b)  A municipality may not require the disclosure of information related to 

the value of or cost of constructing or improving a residential dwelling as a 

condition of obtaining a building permit except as required by the Federal 

Emergency Management Agency for participation in the National Flood Insurance 

Program.

Added by Acts 2019, 86th Leg., R.S., Ch. 93 (H.B. 852), Sec. 1, eff. May 21, 2019.

Sec. 214.908.  REAUTHORIZATION OF BUILDING PERMIT FEES.  (a)  In this section, 

"building permit fee" means a fee charged by a municipality as a condition to 

https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=LG&Value=373A
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/79R/billtext/html/HB02266F.HTM
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=LG&Value=214.904
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/80R/billtext/html/HB03167F.HTM
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=OC&Value=1201.003
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/85R/billtext/html/SB01248F.HTM
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/86R/billtext/html/HB00852F.HTM
CDANIELS
Highlight

CDANIELS
Highlight



constructing, renovating, or remodeling a structure.

(b)  A building permit fee is abolished on the 10th anniversary after the date 

the fee is adopted or most recently reauthorized under this section unless the 

governing body of the municipality that adopted or reauthorized the fee:

(1)  holds a public hearing on the reauthorization of the fee; and

(2)  reauthorizes the fee by vote of the governing body.

Added by Acts 2023, 88th Leg., R.S., Ch. 183 (H.B. 1922), Sec. 1, eff. January 1, 

2024.

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/88R/billtext/html/HB01922F.HTM


 
Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:  
 
Department:  Finance Contact:  Jennifer Calvert 
 
A g e n d a  I t e m : C. Trinity Metro election discussion 

T y p e  o f  I t e m :  Ordinance  Resolution  Contract/Agreement  Public 
Hearing 

  Plat x Discussion & Direction  Other 
 

Summary-Background:  

To recap, the City is a member of the Trinity Metropolitan Transit Authority, as voted on by the voters many years ago. 
This membership is paid for with a direct allocation of 25% of our sales tax. The City does not see this money, and Trinity 
Metro cannot confirm how much they are receiving from us as it is rolled in with Fort Worth’s allocation when the State 
Comptroller remits it to Trinity Metro. The membership provides Zip Zone (corner to corner) rides and Access rides 
(scheduled rides with specific pickup and drop off points) to and from our City. 

The State Comptroller has data showing sales tax collections back as far as 2000. Starting at that point, the City has 
provided Trinity Metro with over $1.5 million in sales tax revenue. The charts below provide information regarding 
ridership. Zip -Zone is new as of 2020. You can see that there in an inverse relationship between Access and Zip-Zone: 
when Access rides drop, Zip-Zone rides increase. The cost per ride is a rough estimate.  

Access Zip-Zone Total Rides Sales Tax cost per ride
2023 17 837 854 110,588.00$ 129.49$          
2022 76 449 525 141,050.00$ 268.67$          
2021 13 58 71 137,988.00$ 1,943.49$      
2020 392 31 423 157,803.00$ 373.06$          
2019 737 0 737 114,555.00$ 155.43$          
2018 1004 0 1004 111,417.00$ 110.97$          

2760 773,401.00$ 
$280.2177536

Trinity Metro Ridership for City of Blue Mound

Averge cost per ride (2018 to June 2023)

 
Trinity Metro sent the City its draft budget which includes the following: 
The FY24 operating expenses before depreciation total $154.7 million, an increase of $16.6 
million, or 12% over the FY23 budget. Some of the significant variances are as follows: 

• Expenses for salaries and fringe benefits increase by $2.8 million due to a 5% average increase in staff wages, 
bargaining union contract increases, and new positions. 

• Expenses for purchased transportation increase by $9.4 million due to a 3% contract rate increase for rail 
services, and ZIPZONE service expansions. 

• Expenses for Information Technology increase $2.4 million for multiple initiatives such as Wi-Fi on trains and 
busses, enhanced project management software, Geographic Information System (GIS) software, and increases 
in software license and maintenance fees. 



 
There are other options with Trinity Metro aside from being a member. If the City voters vote to terminate the 
membership, the City can still enter into an agreement with Trinity Metro to provide services. Several other cities (larger 
than Blue Mound) have terminated membership and are under an agreement with Trinity to provide services once a 
week, at a rate of $3,000 to $5,000 a year. That is a significant difference in funds.  
 
Trinity Metro has offered to provide a rebate, should the City decide NOT to put the membership on the ballot. The 
rebate equates to the City receiving back approximately 74-78% of its sales tax allocation (or viewed another way: a 
reduction of the amount Trinity Metro keeps down to $30,000) per year for three years, with an increase of 5% each 
year after that with a review of ridership at that point.  
 
The City does not have a debt obligation to Trinity Metro. Therefore, if the Council decides to continue with putting the 
membership on the ballot, the City can also include a ballot measure to allocate that 25% of sales tax from Trintiy Metro 
back to the City. Without a specific ballot item for voters to adopt that 25% sales tax back to the City, the sales tax rate 
for the City will drop to 8% and that will be lost revenue. 
 
The other tables/graphs are from Trinity Metro and provide more detail.  
 

 
 

 



 
 
 
 

 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Funding Expected:  Revenue  Expenditure  N/A 

Budgeted Item:  Yes  No  N/A 

GL Account:  Amount:   

Legal Review Required:  Yes  No  Date 
Completed: 

 



 
Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date: 01/16/2024 
 
Department:  Admin Contact:  Amber Smith 
 
Agenda Item: D. Floating Holiday for FY 2024 

Type of Item:  Ordinance  Resolution  Contract/Agreement  Public Hearing 

  Plat X Discussion & Direction  Other 
 

Summary-Background:  

 At the August 18, 2023 Council meeting, council approved a floating holiday. This is to be approved by 
council each year.  

 

Staff is recommending Friday, July 5, 2024 for FY 2024.  
 

Supporting Documents Attached:  

none 
 

Recommendation:   

 

 
 

 



 
Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:  
 
Department:  Public Works Contact:  Sean Densmore 
 
Agenda Item: E. Interlocal agreement with the City of Saginaw/ TXDOT FM 156 Project 

Type of Item:  Ordinance  Resolution  Contract/Agreement  Public Hearing 

  Plat X Discussion & Direction  Other 
 

Summary-Background:   

TXDOT, Fuel City, and the City of Saginaw are working together to redesign the intersection of FM 156 
(Blue Mound Rd) and Industrial/Cantrell Sansom Rd. During the initial kickoff meeting, Tarrant County 
funded part of the project which included relocating the utilities for Blue Mound in the amount of 
$109,000. The City of Saginaw is working with their legal department and Tarrant County on the proper 
process for accounting for the funding for Blue Mound. Once this is worked out, we will get an ILA from 
Saginaw and staff will bring it to the council for final approval.   

The utilities that need to be relocated include a sewer manhole and approx. 160 LF of 6” water line. 

City staff is currently working with Kimley-Horn engineering firm with the relocation layout and 
easement acquisition. 

 
 

Funding Expected:  Revenue  Expenditure  N/A 

Budgeted Item:  Yes x No  N/A 

GL Account:  Amount:   

Legal Review Required:  Yes x No  Date Completed:  

Engineering Review:  FD Review:  PD Review:  PW Review: x  
 

Supporting Documents Attached: Easement Documents 

                                                              Utility relocation layout  
 

Recommendation:  Authorize the Public Works Director and city staff to move forward with easement 
acquisition and work with Saginaw on the Inter local agreement.  

 
 

 







FO

E

V

FM
 1

56
 A

N
D

 IN
D

U
ST

R
AI

L
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

FM
15

6 
AN

D
 IN

D
U

ST
IA

L
W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E 
PL

AN

EX1

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IN THE AREA
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF ALL
UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS TO
EXISTING UTILITIES DUE TO DAMAGE INCURRED
DURING CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY

DISCREPANCIES ON THE PLANS.



 
Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date: 01/16/2024 
 
Department:  Code Enforcement Contact:  Jacob Lawton 
 
Agenda Item:  F. Obstructions by Trees or Shrubs 

Type of Item: x Ordinance  Resolution  Contract/Agreement  Public Hearing 

  Plat  Discussion & Direction  Other 
 

Summary-Background: The previous Obstructions by Trees or Shrubs ordinance stated it was the duty 
of the Mayor to notify the owner of the property by certified mail only.  
 
This ordinance allows any City office to make the notification either in person, or by certified mail to 
the owner of the property. 
 
This was taken before Council in June 2022 and was approved, but it was not presented correctly and 
therefore, needs to be approved by ordinance.  

 
 

Funding Expected:  Revenue  Expenditure x N/A 

Budgeted Item:  Yes  No x N/A 

GL Account:  Amount:   

Legal Review Required:  Yes x No  Date Completed:  

Engineering Review:  FD Review:  PD Review:  PW Review:   
 

Supporting Documents Attached: Proposed Ordinance 

 
 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends Council approve by Ordinance.  

 
 

 



CITY OF BLUE MOUND, TEXAS 
ORDINANCE NO.  _______ 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BLUE MOUND, TEXAS AMENDING 
THE CITY OF BLUE MOUND CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 3, 
“BUILDING REGULATIONS,” ARTICLE 3.07, “STREETS AND 
SIDEWALKS,” SECTION 3.07.003, “OBSTRUCTIONS BY TREES OR 
SHRUBS;” AMENDING A PROVISION STATING THAT ANY CITY 
OFFICE MAY NOTIFY THE OWNER OF A PARCEL FOR FAILURE TO 
COMPLY WITH TRIMMING GUIDELINES; PROVIDING THAT THIS 
ORDINANCE SHALL BE CUMULATIVE OF ALL ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Blue Mound is a Type A general-law municipality located in Tarrant 
County, Texas created in accordance with provisions of Chapter 6 of the Local Government Code 
and operating pursuant to the enabling legislation of the State of Texas; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Blue Mound (“City Council”) previously adopted 

regulations governing the maintenance of trees and shrubs; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council now desires that any city office may notify property owners 

of violations; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the amendments and additions to the 
Code of Ordinances as set out herein are in the best interest of the citizens of Blue Mound and 
the public. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BLUE MOUND, TEXAS THAT: 

 
SECTION 1. 

 Chapter 3, “Building Regulations,” Article 3.07, “Streets and Sidewalks,” Section 
3.07.003, “Obstructions by trees or shrubs,” of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Blue Mound, 
Texas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

“Section 3.07.003 Obstructions by trees or shrubs. 

*** 

(c) Notice. In the event the owner of any lot, tract, parcel of land, or a portion thereof, situated 
within the corporate limits of the city, shall fail to comply with subsection (b) of this section, then 
any city office may notify the owner of the property by personal service, or letter addressed to 
the owner’s last known post office address. The city shall have complied with this requirement 
by advising such owner of their responsibilities under this section. 

***” 

 
SECTION 2. CUMULATIVE 



This Ordinance shall be and is hereby cumulative of all provisions of Ordinances of the 
City of Blue Mound, Texas, and this Ordinance shall not operate to repeal or affect any such other 
Ordinances except insofar as the provision thereof might be inconsistent or in conflict with the 
provisions of this Ordinance, in which event, such conflicting provisions, if any, in such Ordinance 
or Ordinances are hereby repealed.  

 
SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY 

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses, 
sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this Ordinance are severable, and if any phrase, clause, 
sentence paragraph or section of this ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid 
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect 
any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, 
since the same would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation in this 
Ordinance of any such unconstitutional phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section. 

 
SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and publication, and it is 

so ordained. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Blue Mound, Texas on 

this ____ day of ___________, 202_. 
      

 APPROVED:  
 
 

             
        Darlene Copeland, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Amber Smith, City Secretary 



 
Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date: 01/16/2024 
 
Department:  Code Enforcement Contact:  Jacob Lawton 
 
Agenda Item:  G. Storage of Junk, Trash and Refuse 

Type of Item: x Ordinance  Resolution  Contract/Agreement  Public Hearing 

  Plat  Discussion & Direction  Other 
 

Summary-Background: The previous outside storage ordinance did not allow any kind of storage 
under the car port except for motor vehicles.  
 
This ordinance allows for storage under car ports while still calling for cleanliness and in an orderly 
fashion.  

This was taken before Council in June 2022 and was approved, but it was not presented correctly and 
therefore, needs to be approved by ordinance.  
 

Funding Expected:  Revenue  Expenditure x N/A 

Budgeted Item:  Yes  No x N/A 

GL Account:  Amount:   

Legal Review Required: x Yes  No  Date Completed:  

Engineering Review:  FD Review:  PD Review:  PW Review:   
 

Supporting Documents Attached: proposed ordinance. 

 
 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends this be passed to allow citizens to utilize more storage space, 
while still having to comply with health and safety standards. 

 
 

 



CITY OF BLUE MOUND, TEXAS 
ORDINANCE NO.  _______ 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BLUE MOUND, TEXAS AMENDING 
THE CITY OF BLUE MOUND CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 6, 
“HEALTH AND SANITATION,” ARTICLE 6.04, “WEEDS, RUBBISH, 
AND OTHER UNSANITARY MATTER,” SECTION 6.04.001, “STORAGE 
OF JUNK, TRASH, AND REFUSE,” SECTION 6.04.002 “DEFINITION OF 
JUNK, TRASH, AND REFUSE;” ADDING OPEN STORAGE 
REQUIREMENTS AND A DEFINITIONS SECTION; PROVIDING THAT 
THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE CUMULATIVE OF ALL ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR VIOLATION; PROVIDING FOR 
PUBLICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Blue Mound is a Type A general-law municipality located in Tarrant 
County, Texas created in accordance with provisions of Chapter 6 of the Local Government Code 
and operating pursuant to the enabling legislation of the State of Texas; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Blue Mound (“City Council”) previously adopted 

regulations governing the regulation of weeds, rubbish, and other unsanitary matter; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to establish new open storage requirements; 

and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the amendments and additions to the 
Code of Ordinances as set out herein are in the best interest of the citizens of Blue Mound and 
the public. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BLUE MOUND, TEXAS THAT: 

 
SECTION 1. 

 Chapter 6, “Health and Sanitation,” Article 6.04, “Weeds, Rubbish, and other Unsanitary 
Matter,” Section 6.04.001, “Storage of junk, trash and refuse,” of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Blue Mound, Texas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

“Section 6.04.001 Storage of Junk, Trash, and Refuse. 

(a) In addition to complying with EPA regulations, the International Fire Code, and all other 
applicable rules and regulations, open storage shall comply with the following: 

(1) Open storage of Junk and Rubbish shall not be located in any portion of the front 
yard, and shall be screened from public view at all times. Screening shall be of natural 
vegetation, masonry, wood, metal, vinyl, PVC, or composite fence materials only, and 
shall be maintained in a state of good repair at all times. At no time shall a tarp of any 
kind be used for screening. Play structures such as swing sets, jungle gyms and erected 
play areas, associated with a residential use, shall be exempt from the screening 
requirements.  



(b) It is an affirmative defense to prosecution that the following items are maintained in good 
repair, are for residential use, and are not a nuisance to the public: 

(1) Storage, collection, or safekeeping in a carport of: 

(i) Building materials that are temporarily stored in a workmanlike manner as part 
of, and in conjunction with, an active building permit. 

  (ii.) Motorized lawn equipment. 

(iii.) Storage containers, if stored and maintained in an orderly manner against a 
permanent wall; or 

(iv) Household and yard tools, and household cleaning implements, if stored and 
maintained in an orderly manner against a permanent wall, using pegboards, 
shelves, hooks, storage containers, or tool chests.  

(2) Furniture designed for outdoor use (patio or lawn furniture). 

(3) Firewood stacked, stored and maintained in an orderly manner. 

(4) Smokers, barbeque grills, lawn maintenance equipment.” 

SECTION 2.  

 Chapter 6, “Health and Sanitation,” Article 6.04, “Weeds, Rubbish, and other 
Unsanitary Matter,” Section 6.04.002 “Definition of junk, trash and refuse” of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Blue Mound, Texas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
“Section 6.04.002 Definitions.  
 
Junk- shall mean all worn out, useless, worthless, discarded, or scrap material, including 
but not limited to, odds and ends, old metal, scrap lumber, building debris or old building 
materials, used tires, vehicle parts, and other items no longer used in the manner in which 
they were intended, including, but not limited to, upholstered furniture, working and 
nonworking appliances, and machinery and parts thereof. 
 
Rubbish- shall mean both garbage and trash and shall include all animal, vegetable and 
inorganic matter subject to discard that is generated from within a household, residence, 
or business, such as, but not limited to, coffee grounds, tin cans, paper bags, boxes, glass, 
and food articles. It shall also include all animal, vegetable, and inorganic matter subject 
to discard that is not typically generated from within a household, residence, or business, 
such as, but not limited to, shrubbery, grass clippings, brush, yard cleaning materials, 
leaves, tree trimmings, stoves, refrigerators, iceboxes, pieces of metal scrap, feathers, 
furniture, dead animals, rocks, shingles, building materials, junk, trash, refuse, paint cans 
and other worn out, wrecked or dismantled machinery, tractors, automobiles, and other 
similar wastes.” 
 

 
SECTION 3. CUMULATIVE 

This Ordinance shall be and is hereby cumulative of all provisions of Ordinances of the 



City of Blue Mound, Texas, and this Ordinance shall not operate to repeal or affect any such other 
Ordinances except insofar as the provision thereof might be inconsistent or in conflict with the 
provisions of this Ordinance, in which event, such conflicting provisions, if any, in such Ordinance 
or Ordinances are hereby repealed.  

 
SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY 

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses, 
sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this Ordinance are severable, and if any phrase, clause, 
sentence paragraph or section of this ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid 
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect 
any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, 
since the same would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation in this 
Ordinance of any such unconstitutional phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section. 

 
SECTION 5. PENALTY 

 
Any person, firm or corporation who violates, disobeys, omits, neglects or refuses to 

comply with or who resists the enforcement of any of the provisions of this Ordinance shall be 
guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine in accordance with 
Section 1.01.009 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Blue Mound, Texas. 

 
SECTION 6. SAVINGS 

 
All rights and remedies of the City of Blue Mound are expressly saved as to any and all 

violations of the provisions of the Code of Ordinance of the City of Blue Mound, as amended; and, 
as to such accrued violations and all pending litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending 
in court or not, under such ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be 
prosecuted until final disposition by the courts. 

 
SECTION 7. PUBLICATION 

 
The City Secretary is authorized and directed to cause publication of the descriptive 

caption and penalty clauses of this ordinance as provided by law.  
 

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and publication, and it is 
so ordained. 
  



 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Blue Mound, Texas on 

this ____ day of __________, 202_. 
      

 APPROVED:  
 
 

             
        Darlene Copeland, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Amber Smith, City Secretary 



 
Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date: January 16, 2024 
 
Department:  Police Contact:  Antonio Segura  
 
Agenda Item: K. Interlocal Agreement for Jail Services with the City of Saginaw 

Type of Item:  Ordinance  Resolution X Contract/Agreement  Public Hearing 

  Plat  Discussion & Direction  Other 
 

Summary-Background:  

We entered into a dispatch agreement with the City of Lake Worth in April after the City of Sansom 
Park could no longer provide dispatch/holding facility services. Though we are grateful to the City of 
Lake Worth for helping us on short notice, the last few months have allowed us more time to assess 
additional jail/holding facility service options. After further evaluation, we determined that the City of 
Saginaw is a better fit for our Police Department due to its proximity to our city. Though their facility 
is not a jail but just a holding facility like the one at Sansom Park and Lake Worth, they employ jailers. 
Having Jailers is crucial because they handle the prisoner processing, and that reduces the amount of 
time our officer spends at the holding facility. Also, suppose an officer receives a priority call in our 
city while dropping off a prisoner. In that case, they can release the prisoner to the jailer and leave to 
handle the call before the prisoner is processed. At Lake Worth, our officers were responsible for 
completing the whole process on their own because their dispatchers monitored their holding facility. 
This sometimes resulted in our officers being out of the city for over an hour and made it difficult for 
an officer to leave in the middle of processing a prisoner.  

Under the Texas Administrative Code, an inmate may not be held in a holding facility for more than 48 
hours. Our department operated the same type of facility in the past. Though our facility was often 
referred to as a jail, it was only a temporary holding facility because it did not meet the criteria set 
forth by the Texas Commission on Jail Standards. 

This new partnership represents a significant milestone for our agency, and I am confident this 
agreement will reduce the time our officers spend outside the city processing prisoners.   
 

Funding Expected:  Revenue  Expenditure x N/A 

Budgeted Item:  Yes  No x N/A 

Legal Review Required:  Yes  No  Date Completed:  
 

Supporting Documents Attached:  
 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends Council approve the ILA for prisoner processing and holding 
facility services with the City of Saginaw  



 
Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date: January 16, 2024 
 
Department:  Police Department Contact:  Sgt. Brian Hawkins 
 
Agenda Item: L. Purchase In-Car and Body Cameras 

Type of Item:  Ordinance X Resolution  Contract/Agreement  Public Hearing 

  Plat  Discussion & Direction  Other 
 

Summary-Background:  

Approve state funded grant for the purchase to update in-car dash camera system and body cameras.  
The grant will be sent through the Governor’s Office and is for the purchase of new in-car cameras and 
body cameras for better quality footage.  This footage aids officers in conducting investigations and 
solving crimes. This grant is 100% refundable through the State of Texas.  The city has an initial 
expenditure of approximately $140,000 and is reimbursed in full through the state of Texas.  Liquidation 
of the grant is 12/29/2024.  Liquidation is the date of reimbursement. 

 
 

Funding Expected:  Revenue X Expenditure  N/A 

Budgeted Item:  Yes X No  N/A 

GL Account:  Amount: $140,000.00  

Legal Review Required:  Yes X No  Date Completed:  

Engineering Review:  FD Review:  PD Review:  PW Review:   
 

Supporting Documents Attached:   

 
 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends Council authorize the expenditure of the In-Car and Body 
Camera Grant and allow staff to accept reimbursement from the state of Texas. 

 
 

 



 
Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date: January 16, 2024 
 
Department:  Finance Contact:  Jennifer Calvert 
 
Agenda Item: M. Close bank account: Utility Reserve account 

Type of Item:  Ordinance x Resolution  Contract/Agreement  Public Hearing 

  Plat  Discussion & Direction  Other 
 

Summary-Background:  

Years ago, the utility reserve bank account with Simmons Bank was opened as a savings account for the 
water/sewer department. In June 2023 the Council approved opening a high-yield reserve account for 
the water/sewer department with TexSTAR, deeming the account with Simmons unnecessary. Simmons 
is also charging a monthly analysis fee, while TexSTAR does not. The annual interest rate at TexSTAR is 
currently at 5.25% while the interest rate at Simmons is approximately .01%. Utilizing TexSTAR is a 
better return on the City’s investment. 

   
 

Funding Expected:  Revenue  Expenditure x N/A 

Budgeted Item:  Yes  No x N/A 

GL Account:  Amount:   

Legal Review Required:  Yes x No  Date Completed:  

Engineering Review:  FD Review:  PD Review:  PW Review:   
 

Supporting Documents Attached:  

 

 
 

Recommendation:   

Staff recommends the Council approve the resolution closing the utility reserve account, ending in 
5951, with Simmons Bank.  

 
 

 



 
Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date: January 16, 2024 
 
Department:  Administration Contact:  Jennifer Calvert 
 
Agenda Item: N. Strategic Planning 

Type of Item:  Ordinance  Resolution  Contract/Agreement  Public Hearing 

  Plat x Discussion & Direction  Other 
 

Summary-Background:  
 
In June, the council and staff had a strategic planning meeting. The notes from that meeting 
are below.  

 
Council and Jennifer Calvert discussed how Council would like to move forward with 
strategic planning.  
 

Council agreed to: 
• be the committee. 
• include staff input.  
• send polls to residents. 
• have the planning sessions at the community center. 

 
Strengths: 

• The City has the best staffing it has ever had. 
• The Council can work together and make decisions. 
• Residents are very vocal. 
• The City is more transparent. 

 
Weaknesses: 

• The City does not have hard policing and code enforcement and no 
dispatch. 

• There is a lack of interest/involvement from residents and therefore 
not educated in what is happening in the City. 

• Residents are only vocal on social media with negativity. 
• Residents only want good results if it goes their way, not necessarily 

what is in the best interest of the City as a whole. 
• There is a language barrier. 



• Short staffed and unknowledgeable staff. 
 
Opportunities: 

• Grant opportunities. 
• Economic Development but limited by land. 
• Strategy to educate residents. 
• Rezone - notify residents and define what the commercial properties 

can be and how they look. 
• Get PTA input from Elementary School. 
• Participate in Teacher Appreciation Week. 
• Staff is open to learning and becoming more knowledgeable. 

 
Challenges: 

• Language barrier throughout the entire City. 
• Technology challenges the elderly. 
• Residents only want to see the results but do not want to participate. 
• Division within the community. 

 
What the City does better now: 

• Bridged the gap between the City and surrounding Cities. 
• Improved the City’s reputation. 
• Notifies the residents when needed. 

 
What does the Council value: 

• Taking care of the ones who need it the most. 
• Bringing the community together. 
• Setting high expectations. 
• Exceed expectations. 

 

Next steps are to work on a mission and vision statement.  

• Schedule a separate work session or add it to the regular meeting agenda? 
• Does council want to get the community’s input on a mission and vision?  

 



 
Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date: January 16, 2024 
 
Department:  Finance Contact:  Jennifer Calvert 
 
Agenda Item: Budget workshop planning and budget process general discussion 

Type of Item:  Ordinance  Resolution  Contract/Agreement  Public Hearing 

  Plat x Discussion & Direction  Other 
 

Summary-Background:  

Workshop planning 

Budget workshops are designed to provide a workshop setting to discuss budget priorities and 
facilitate an understanding of the budget. Workshops can be done in a variety of ways:  

• Separate from council meetings: 
o Weekend 
o Weeknight 

 
• Add as an item on the regular scheduled meetings: 

o Could cause meetings to go long but breaks budget into smaller chunks 
 

Budget process: Budget and tax rate required by law to be adopted by September 30, tax assessor 
would prefer by September 19th.  

 

Set calendar

Budget 
workshops

Proposed 
budget to CC

Receipt of 
property 

valuations

Receive tax 
rates/vote on 
proposed rate

Budget/tax rate 
public hearing

Vote on budget 
and tax rate



5/5/2023 Draft budgets entered into software

WO 05/08/23 Department budget meetings

5/16/2023 Regular CC mtg: Strategic Planning/Budget workshop

WO 05/22/23 Budgets finalized in Incode

WO 6/5/2023 Budget Books delivered

6/20/2023 Regular CC mtg: strategic planning/Budget workshop

7/1/2023 all budget changes fromo workshop entered into Incode

6/21/2023 Deadline to send tax rate calculation data

7/10/2023 Finalized budget books delivered

7/15/2023 Budget filed with CS for adoption on 08/15/23

7/18/2023 Regular CC meeting, budget discussion if needed

7/25/2023 (est) Tax rolls from TAD

8/5/2023 (est) Send Posting notice in paper for Budget Hearing on 08/15/23

8/7/2023 Submit tax rates to CC and post on website

8/11/2023 Notice posted in paper for Budget Hearing on 08/15/23

8/15/2023 Regular CC mtg: Budget Public Hearing
Adopt budget or postpone vote til Sept 19th.
Vote on Proposed tax rate for publication
Budget filed with City Sec if vote on Sept 19

9/19/2023 Last regular Council meeting to adopt budget and tax rate
Amend budget if necessary
Adopt budget if not adopted on 08/15/23 (BEFORE TAX RATE)
Adopt tax rate 
Ratify budget if more property tax revenue based on rate adopted
Adopted Tax Rate to Tax Assessor (desired)

9/28/2023 Last day to legally adopt budget and tax rate

 FY 2023‐2024 Budget Calendar



 City Council Minutes of Blue Mound 
November 20, 2023, at 6:30PM 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Copeland Called the Meeting to Order at 6:34pm.  

 
2. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF A QUOROUM 

Mayor Copeland Certified a Quorum with the Following Members Present:  
 
Mayor, Darlene Copeland  
Council Member 1, Dave King 
Council Member 2, Fred Smith 
Council Member 5, Monica Macchietto  

 
3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

Mayor Copeland Gave the Invocation and Led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

4. MAYOR/CITY ADMIN ANNOUNCEMENTS-MONTHLY REPORTS 
Mayor Copeland spoke on the city food pantry and how we are now helping 300 families 
each month. She also spoke on the continuance of the Senior Box Program and gave 
special thanks to our food pantry volunteers. We received a load of vegetables from Del 
Monte, 150 boxes of groceries from St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic Church to help 
with he Thanksgiving holiday, and 15 turkeys from Tyson Foods. 
 
Mayor Copeland spoke on the community center rentals already booking into 2024 and 
that the court clerk resigned and there were no plans to fill that vacancy; only re-
distribute the workload.  
 
Mayor Copeland spoke on the Holiday office closures for Thanksgiving and that there 
would not be a December Council meeting.  
 
Council did not have any questions on the monthly reports. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 
 

 
6. DISCUSS AN TAKE ACTION TO ADOPT RESOLUTION #23-14 CANVASSING 

RETURNS AND DECLARING RESULTS OF A SPECIAL ELECTION HELD ON 
NOVEMBER 7TH, 2023, FOR COUNCIL PLACES 2, AND 4.  
*City Secretary read the election results as follows:  
For City Council, Place 2, Fred Smith received 78 votes or 100% of the votes. Therefore, 
Fred Smith should be declared the winner in the race for Council, Place 2 with 100% of 
the votes.   



For City Council, Place 4, Edgar Valencia received 44 votes or 44.9% of the votes. Don 
Shotwell received 54 votes or 55.1% of the votes. Therefore, Don Shotwell should be 
declared the winner in the race for Council, Place 4, with 55.1% of the votes.  
The total votes cast in the election were 115 votes and with 1,258 registered voters, that is 
a 9.14% turn out.  
 
COUNCIL ACTION - PASSED 

Councilmember, Fred Smith, made a motion to adopt Resolution #23-14 
canvassing returns and declaring results of a special election held on November 7, 
2023, for Council Places 2 and 4. Councilmember, Dave King, seconded the 
motion. For: Unanimous. The motion carried a vote of 3-0. 

 
7. ADMINISTER THE OATH OF OFFICE, ISSUING CERTIFICATES OF 

ELECTION TO THE ELECTED COUNCILMEMBERS. 
*City Secretary administered to oath of office, issuing certificates of election to the 
election councilmembers.  
 

8. NEWLY ELECTED COUNCILMEMBERS TAKE THEIR POSITIONS. 
*New election councilmembers took their positions.  
 

9. INTRODUCTION TO NEW CC MEMBER, COUNCIL DECORUM 
*City Administrator briefly discussed each department, city administrator duties, 
department head duties, and council duties.   
 

10. INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION 
 

A. Discuss, consider, and possibly act upon approving Resolution #23-15 authorizing the Mayor to 
cast Blue Mound’s one (1) allocated vote for the election of members to the Tarrant Appraisal 
District’s Board of Directors as shown on the final ballot attached to said resolution. 
*Councilmembers discussed the TAD candidates and made their vote.  

COUNCIL ACTION- PASSED 
Councilmember, Fred Smith, made a motion to cast the vote, adopt Resolution 
#23-15, and authorize the Mayor to sign. Councilmember, Don Shotwell, 
seconded the motion. For: Unanimous. The motion carried a vote of 4-0. 
 
 

B. Discuss, consider, and possibly act upon adopting Resolution #23-16 supporting Israel. 
 
COUNCIL ACTION- PASSED 

Councilmember, Don Shotwell, made a motion to adopt Resolution #23-16 as 
presented. Councilmember, Fred Smith, seconded the motion. For: Unanimous. 
The motion carried a vote of 4-0. 
 

 



C. Discuss, consider, and possibly act upon adopting Resolution #23-17 designating regular 
Council Meetings per the Texas Local Government Code Chapter 22, “Aldermanic Form 
of Government in Type A General-Law Municipality,” Section 22.038, “Meetings”.  
 
COUNCIL ACTION- PASSED 

Councilmember, Fred Smith, made a motion to adopt Resolution #23-17 as 
presented. Councilmember, Dave King, seconded the motion. For: Unanimous. 
The motion carried a vote of 4-0. 

 
 

D. Discuss, consider, and possibly act upon a Resolution authorizing staff to enter into an 
agreement with Mission Square Retirement. 
*Councilmember Dave King asked how the City decided on Mission Square Retirement. 
City Secretary explained how she reached out to multiple Cities and most all Cities used 
Mission Square. Councilmember Dave King stated that they only had a 3-star rating.  

 
COUNCIL ACTION- PASSED 

Councilmember, Fred Smith, made a motion to approve a Resolution authorizing 
Mission Square Retirement as the vendor for the 457(b) plan. Councilmember, 
Dave King, seconded the motion. For: Unanimous. The motion carried a vote of 
4-0. 
 
 

E. Discuss, consider, and possibly act upon adopting Ordinance #589 amending Chapter 13, 
“Utilities” repealing and replacing Article 13.01, “General Provisions”, and Article 
13.02, “Water and Sewer Service”. 
*Public Works Director spoke on how the current Ordinance referred to the “Company” 
as keeping maintenance on the water system. This was not changed when the City 
purchased the water system from Monarch. This Ordinance was to give the City control 
of the water system and to set rules per law.  
 
COUNCIL ACTION- PASSED 

Councilmember, Dave King, made a motion to approve Ordinance #589 repealing 
and replacing Chapter 13, Utilities, Article 13.01 and Article 13.02 as presented. 
Councilmember, Don Shotwell, seconded the motion. For: Unanimous. The 
motion carried a vote of 4-0. 

 
 
 

F. Discuss, consider, and act upon adopting Ordinance #590 repealing and replacing 
“Appendix A Fee Schedule,” Article A8.000, “Utility Rates and Charges”. 
*Public Works Director spoke on updating the fee schedule presented and that these fees 
do not affect the water bill rates in any way.  
 
 
COUNCIL ACTION- PASSED 



Councilmember, Fred Smith, made a motion to approve Ordinance #590 repealing 
and replacing Appendix A Fee Schedule as presented. Councilmember, Dave 
King, seconded the motion. For: Unanimous. The motion carried a vote of 4-0. 

 
 

G. Discuss, , consider, and act upon adopting Ordinance #591 amending Chapter 8, 
“Offenses and Nuisances,” to include “Mosquito Control”. 
*Public Works Director spoke on how this would allow us take action on any standing 
water that is infested with mosquitos, including back yards. Councilmember, Don 
Shotwell, asked if this would violate the peoples right by us entering into a backyard 
without permission. The Public Works Director said no, that if there was a complaint 
made then he would work with the resident first and if the resident does not get it taken 
care of then this Ordinance allows the City to take care of it.  
 
 COUNCIL ACTION- PASSED 

Councilmember, Dave King, made a motion to approve Ordinance #591 
amending Chapter 8, Offenses and Nuisances as presented. Councilmember, Don 
Shotwell, seconded the motion. For: Unanimous. The motion carried a vote of 4-
0. 

 
 

H. Discuss, consider, and act upon approving the Interlocal Agreement for dispatch and 
warrant services with the City of Everman. 
*Chief of Police spoke on the Interlocal Agreement and why we are moving away from 
Lake Worth dispatch.  
 
COUNCIL ACTION- PASSED 

Councilmember, Don Shotwell, made a motion to approve the Interlocal 
Agreement with the City of Everman as presented. Councilmember, Dave King, 
seconded the motion. For: Unanimous. The motion carried a vote of 4-0. 

 
 

I. Discuss, consider, and act upon approving authorized staff to create a Grant Fund and 
rename ACA Fund and bank account. 
*Finance Manager spoke on how the ACA (American Cares Act) account is limited to 
only allowing the City to deposit ACA funds to it. By renaming the fund to Grant Fund, 
the City is able to deposit all grant funds to this account.  
 
COUNCIL ACTION- PASSED 

Councilmember, Fred Smith, made a motion to approve authorized staff to create 
a grant fund and rename the America Cares Act fund and bank account. 
Councilmember, Dave King, seconded the motion. For: Unanimous. The motion 
carried a vote of 4-0. 

 
 



J. Discuss, consider, and act upon approving authorized staff to close the Utility Note bank 
account. 
*Finance Manager spoke on how the City has an account with Logic and TexStar and 
that the City does not use this account with Simmons Bank any longer.  

  
COUNCIL ACTION- PASSED 

Councilmember, Fred Smith, made a motion to approve authorized staff to close 
the Utility Note bank account. Councilmember, Don Shotwell, seconded the 
motion. For: Unanimous. The motion carried a vote of 4-0. 

 
 

K. Discuss, consider, and act upon approving the Employee Agreement for Jacob Lawton. 
*Police Chief spoke on the agreement.  
 
COUNCIL ACTION- PASSED 

Councilmember, Dave King, made a motion to approve the employee agreement 
for Jacob Lawton. Councilmember, Fred Smith, seconded the motion. For: 
Unanimous. The motion carried a vote of 4-0. 

 
 

L. Discuss amending “Exhibit 14A Zoning Ordinance,” Section 19, “Sign Regulations” to 
include “Bandit Signs”. 
*Councilmembers and staff discussed how this would limit all the random signs that are  
posted everywhere and help keep the City looking cleaner.  
 
COUNCIL ACTION- NONE 

This was a discussion item only.  
 
 

M. Discuss amending Chapter 4, “Business Regulations,” Article 4.05, “Garage Sales”. 
*Councilmembers and staff discussed the garage sales regulations.  
 
COUNCIL ACTION- NONE 

This was a discussion item only.  
 
 

N. Discuss the class action lawsuit against Dupont, Chemours, Corteva, and 3M. 
*City Administrator spoke on the lawsuit and the City Attorney’s recommendation to 
stay in.   
 
COUNCIL ACTION- NONE 

This was a discussion item only.  
 
 
 

 



 
11. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
All consent agenda items are routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one 
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember 
request so, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and voted 
on separately.  

 
A. Approve the council meeting minutes for October 17, 2023. 

B. Ratify the October 2023 expense report. 

 
COUNCIL ACTION- PASSED 
Councilmember, Fred Smith, made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented. Councilmember, Dave King seconded the motion. For: Unanimous. The 
motion carried a vote of 4-0.  
 

 
12. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS MOVED FOR DISCUSSION 

There were no consent agenda items moved. 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT  
Mayor Copeland adjourned the meeting at 8:15pm. 

 
 
 
APPROVED     ATTEST 
 
 
______________________   ______________________________ 
Darlene Copeland, Mayor    Amber Smith, City Secretary  
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION  
 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, AMBER SMITH, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ABOVE 
IS TRUE AND THE CORRECT COPY OF MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 20, 2023. 

ADOPTED BY THE CITY OF BLUE MOUND CITY COUNCIL AT A REGULAR 
MEETING DULY CONVENDED ON JANNUARY 16, 2024. 

 
 
 
 
 

SEAL 



Amount

Expense Approval Report
City of Blue Mound, Texas By Fund

Payment Dat Vendor Name Description (Item)

Fund: 100 - General Fund

Payable Dates 11/1/2023 - 11/30/2023
Payment Dates 11/1/2023 - 11/30/2023

11/03/2023 EYEMED VISION INS- NOVEMBER 84.90$                   
11/03/2023 BRITTANY PEETE CC FULL REFUND CXLD DOR 11/11/2023 370.00$                 
11/03/2023 AFLAC - REMITTANCE PROC SERV AFLAC INS- OCT 419.56$                 
11/03/2023 TX MUN. RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS Employee Retirement 4,594.74$             
11/03/2023 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL Child Support 275.08$                 
11/03/2023 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL Child Support 194.77$                 
11/03/2023 TX TWC Unemployment 0.94$                     
11/03/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Fed W/H 2,387.64$             
11/03/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS SS 4,371.62$             
11/03/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Medicare 1,022.42$             
11/03/2023 TX MUN. RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS Employee Retirement 103.39$                 
11/03/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS SS 95.96$                   
11/03/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Medicare 22.44$                   
11/03/2023 BARBARA MOORE CH CLEANING 10/30/23 100.00$                 
11/09/2023 STREAM PARK LIGHTS ELECTRIC SERVICE 47.80$                   
11/09/2023 TX MUN. LEAGUE INTERGOV'TL RISK POOL CYBER LIABILITY 70.80$                   
11/17/2023 AT&T MOBILITY FD- PHONE/ AIRCARD SERIVCES 30.00$                   
11/17/2023 AT&T MOBILITY CE- PHONE/ AIRCARD SERIVCES 39.33$                   
11/17/2023 AT&T MOBILITY PD- PHONE/ AIRCARD SERIVCES 348.88$                 
11/17/2023 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA DC 1968- WM CANDY- HALLOWEEN BASH 104.39$                 
11/17/2023 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA ADMIN 0876- SP FIREMAN UP SHRTS FOR HB 149.32$                 
11/17/2023 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA ADMIN 0876-  PAYROLLORG 333.00$                 
11/17/2023 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA SD 5952- BLADES GROUP 2,232.00$             
11/17/2023 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA ADMIN 0876-  FIREMAN UP AP WRK SHRT 96.99$                   
11/17/2023 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA SF 8977- WHATABURGER EMPLOYEE MEAL 127.65$                 
11/17/2023 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA ADMIN 0876-  FIREMAN UP CRT WRK SHRT 96.99$                   
11/17/2023 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA ADMIN 0876-  USPS CRT 8.56$                     
11/17/2023 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA PD 4580- USPS CE 25.68$                   
11/17/2023 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA PD 4580- USPS CE 17.12$                   
11/17/2023 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA PD 4580- CONCEALED CARRY PD GEAR 665.34$                 
11/17/2023 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA DC 1968- FP WM ZIPLOCK BAGS 15.76$                   
11/17/2023 TX MUN. RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS Employee Retirement 4,510.17$             
11/17/2023 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL Child Support 275.08$                 
11/17/2023 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL Child Support 194.77$                 
11/17/2023 TX TWC Unemployment 0.16$                     
11/17/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Fed W/H 2,407.76$             
11/17/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS SS 4,309.64$             
11/17/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Medicare 1,007.96$             
11/17/2023 FORD'S PAINTING PAINT JOB FOR PD- INTERROGATION RM 375.00$                 
11/17/2023 JASON WOOD BMFD OCT- 2/12HR 100.00$                 
11/17/2023 CHASE BERRIER BMFD OCT- 2/24HR 200.00$                 
11/17/2023 JACOB LAWTON BMFD OCT- 3/12HR 150.00$                 
11/17/2023 Fabian Ganzalez BMFD OCT- 2/12HR 100.00$                 
11/17/2023 DANIEL FOGLE BMFD OCT- 3/12HR 150.00$                 
11/17/2023 ASHTON PAYNE BMFD OCT- 8/12HR & 1/24HR 550.00$                 
11/17/2023 SCOTT LUKE BMFD OCT- ADMIN 50.00$                   
11/17/2023 NICHOLAS BARZ BMFD OCT- 1/12HR & 1/24HR 150.00$                 



Amount

Expense Approval Report
City of Blue Mound, Texas By Fund

Payment Dat Vendor Name Description (Item)

Payable Dates 11/1/2023 - 11/30/2023
Payment Dates 11/1/2023 - 11/30/2023

11/17/2023 RAHMAN ALI PERKIN BMFD OCT- 1/12HR & 2/24HR 250.00$                 
11/17/2023 JAMES S BASS NOVEMBER 900.00$                 
11/17/2023 BONNIE WOLF COURT NOVEMBER 900.00$                 
11/17/2023 NEW BENEFITS, LTD. TELEDOC- OCT 127.50$                 

11/22/2023 MUTUAL OF OMAHA LIFE INS- DEC 585.11$                 

11/20/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS SS 223.20$                 
11/20/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Medicare 52.20$                   

11/22/2023 JAMES WILLIAMS BUILDING INSPECTIONS, OCT 30/$50 PER 1,500.00$             
11/22/2023 ALPHAGRAPHICS COUNCIL DESK PLATE- SHOTWELL 64.25$                   
11/22/2023 TRANSUNION RISK/ALT. DATA SOLS PD SOFTWARE- OCT 75.00$                   
11/22/2023 THE REINALT-THOMAS CORPORATION VEHICLE MAINT- PD 277.08$                 
11/22/2023 THE REINALT-THOMAS CORPORATION VEHICLE MAINT- PD 277.08$                 
11/22/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC CH- DESK CALENDAR 18.66$                   
11/22/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC FP THERMOMETER FOR FRIDGES/FREEZERS 19.99$                   
11/22/2023 RIVER OAKS CAR CARE VEHICLE MAINT 205.48$                 
11/22/2023 RIVER OAKS CAR CARE VEH MAINT 2,152.39$             
11/22/2023 CIRCLE A ELECTRIC, INC ELECTRICAL MAINT- BLDG A 321.79$                 
11/22/2023 CIRCLE A ELECTRIC, INC ELECTRICAL MAINT- BLDG C 43.75$                   
11/22/2023 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST  PYMT CENTER TX LOCAL GOVT CODE 2024 102.00$                 
11/22/2023 IWERK ADMIN- 7WS & 1.5 SERVERS 637.50$                 
11/22/2023 IWERK CRT- 4WS 300.00$                 
11/22/2023 IWERK CODE- 1WS 75.00$                   
11/22/2023 IWERK PD- 10WS & 3 SERVERS 975.00$                 
11/22/2023 QUICKTRIP ADMIN LATE FEE 75.00$                   
11/22/2023 QUICKTRIP FUEL USAGE- CE 119.49$                 
11/22/2023 QUICKTRIP FUEL USAGE- PD 838.68$                 
11/22/2023 IWERK CH- STORAGE, RISK SOFTWARE, ETC 235.32$                 
11/22/2023 IWERK CRT- SNT1/CNCT 28.75$                   
11/22/2023 IWERK CODE- SENT1/CNCT 5.75$                     
11/22/2023 IWERK PD- STGE/SENT1/ACNS/CNCT 99.33$                   
11/22/2023 STEVEN BURRIS BMFD OCT- 1/24HR & 1/12HR 150.00$                 
11/22/2023 BARBARA MOORE CITY HALL  CLEANING  11/21/23 100.00$                 
11/22/2023 BARBARA MOORE COMMUNITY CENTER CLEANING 11/21/23 100.00$                 
11/22/2023 CITY OF LAKE WORTH DETENTION/ DISPATCH SERVICES- NOV 7,500.00$             
11/22/2023 ATMOS ENERGY 1600 BELL AVE- FD 155.24$                 
11/22/2023 BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF TX MEDICAL INS- DEC 8,879.54$             
11/30/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Fed W/H (14.93)$                  
11/30/2023 TX MUN. RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS Employee Retirement (362.00)$               
11/30/2023 TX MUN. RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS Employee Retirement 237.54$                 
11/30/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Fed W/H 29.87$                   
11/30/2023 TX MUN. RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS Employee Retirement 285.04$                 
11/30/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Fed W/H 138.44$                 
11/30/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS SS 223.82$                 
11/30/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Medicare 52.34$                   
11/30/2023 TX MUN. RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS Employee Retirement 712.60$                 
11/30/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Fed W/H 630.11$                 
11/30/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS SS 661.40$                 
11/30/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Medicare 154.68$                 
11/30/2023 TX MUN. RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS Employee Retirement 712.59$                 



Amount

Expense Approval Report
City of Blue Mound, Texas By Fund

Payment Dat Vendor Name Description (Item)

Payable Dates 11/1/2023 - 11/30/2023
Payment Dates 11/1/2023 - 11/30/2023

11/30/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Fed W/H 1,131.60$             
11/30/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS SS 661.38$                 
11/30/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Medicare 154.68$                 

Fund 100 - General Fund Total: 66,762.85$           

Fund: 400 - American Cares
11/22/2023 ATLAS UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY BADGER METERS 38,520.00$           

Fund 400 - American Cares Total: 38,520.00$           

Fund: 900 - Utility Fund
11/09/2023 YATES AND ASSOCIATES, INC UTILITY CLERK- PUBLIC OFFICIAL BOND 87.50$                   
11/17/2023 AT&T MOBILITY PHONE/AIRCARD SERVICES 58.85$                   
11/17/2023 DIVERSIFIED POWER SYSTEMS, INC QUARTERLY INSPECTION 291.20$                 
11/17/2023 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA ADMIN 0876- FIREMANUP UB WRK SHRTS 113.74$                 
11/22/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC UB PRINTER PAPER 49.93$                   
11/22/2023 RIVER OAKS CAR CARE VEHICLE MAINT 629.32$                 
11/22/2023 IWERK PW- 3WS 225.00$                 
11/22/2023 IWERK UB- 2WS & .5 SERVER 187.50$                 

11/22/2023 IWERK UB- STGCFT SRVR/CLD/ACNS/SENT1/CNCT 39.83$                   
Fund 900 - Utility Fund Total: 1,700.12$             

11/22/2023 IWERK PW- SENT1/CNCT 17.25$                   

Grand Total: 106,982.97$         



Amount

Payable Dates 12/1/2023 - 12/29/2023
Payment Dates 12/1/2023 - 12/29/2023

12/29/2023 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL Child Support 275.08$        

12/29/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS SS (446.40)$       
12/29/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Medicare (104.40)$       
12/29/2023 TX MUN. RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS Employee Retirement 4,391.72$     

12/21/2023 ATMOS ENERGY FD GAS- UTILITY 226.16$        
12/28/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Fed W/H (5.99)$           
12/28/2023 TX MUN. RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS Employee Retirement 141.62$        

12/21/2023 AT&T MOBILITY PD Monthly cellphone/aircard charges 348.88$        
12/21/2023 BARBARA MOORE CITY HALL  CLEANING  12-20-23 100.00$        
12/21/2023 BARBARA MOORE COMMUNITY CENTER CLEANING 12-20-23 100.00$        

12/21/2023 ALPHAGRAPHICS SIGN FOR FOOD PANTRY 72.04$          
12/21/2023 AT&T MOBILITY FD Monthly cellphone/aircard charges 30.00$          
12/21/2023 AT&T MOBILITY Code Monthly cellphone/aircard charges 39.33$          

12/15/2023 VISA CARD SER CTR- DC 0477 ADOBE/LATE FEE 47.56$          
12/15/2023 VISA CARD SER CTR- DC 0477 LINXUP- CE 23.10$          
12/15/2023 VISA CARD SER CTR- DC 0477 LINXUP- PD 115.52$        

12/15/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Fed W/H 2,177.03$     
12/15/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS SS 3,966.56$     
12/15/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Medicare 927.66$        

12/15/2023 TX MUN. RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS Employee Retirement 4,368.90$     
12/15/2023 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL Child Support 275.08$        
12/15/2023 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL Child Support 194.77$        

12/15/2023 TAYLOR, OLSON, ADKINS, SRALLA & ELAM LLP KAMY REAL PROP TRUST (1660 GLOBE AVE) V BBOA 562.50$        
12/15/2023 TAYLOR, OLSON, ADKINS, SRALLA & ELAM LLP GENERAL- ADMIN 2,195.00$     
12/15/2023 TAYLOR, OLSON, ADKINS, SRALLA & ELAM LLP GENERAL- PD 277.50$        

12/15/2023 DFW BUSINESS TELEPHONE TRANSFER COURT LINE 75.00$          
12/15/2023 Wood & Associates Polygraph Srvc LLC POLYGRAPH- new recruit 190.00$        
12/15/2023 TAYLOR, OLSON, ADKINS, SRALLA & ELAM LLP PIA- PD/CE 352.65$        

12/15/2023 SPECTRUM BUSINESS FD VOICE 39.99$          
12/15/2023 SPECTRUM BUSINESS CRT VOICE 39.99$          
12/15/2023 SPECTRUM BUSINESS PD VOICE 239.94$        

12/15/2023 STREAM 1832 FAGAN ODLT 50.18$          
12/15/2023 SPECTRUM BUSINESS FIBER INTERNET 903.72$        
12/15/2023 SPECTRUM BUSINESS CH VOICE 39.99$          

12/01/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Fed W/H 39.36$          
12/01/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS SS 40.68$          
12/01/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Medicare 9.50$            

12/01/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Fed W/H 2,532.10$     
12/01/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS SS 4,398.90$     
12/01/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Medicare 1,028.80$     

12/01/2023 TX MUN. RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS Employee Retirement 4,836.10$     
12/01/2023 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL Child Support 275.08$        
12/01/2023 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL Child Support 194.77$        

12/01/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Fed W/H (29.87)$         
12/01/2023 TX MUN. RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS Employee Retirement 362.00$        
12/01/2023 ROBERT W. CLARK SR MR. & MRS. CLAUSE- CHRISTMAS EVENT $100/HR 200.00$        

Expense Approval Report
City of Blue Mound, Texas By Fund

Payment Date Vendor Name Description (Item)

Fund: 100 - General Fund



Amount

Payable Dates 12/1/2023 - 12/29/2023
Payment Dates 12/1/2023 - 12/29/2023

Expense Approval Report
City of Blue Mound, Texas By Fund

Payment Date Vendor Name Description (Item)

Grand Total: 49,144.64$  

12/21/2023 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. CHLORINE 569.35$        
12/21/2023 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. CHLORINE 604.19$        

Fund 900 - Utility Fund Total: 5,418.38$     

12/15/2023 TAYLOR, OLSON, ADKINS, SRALLA & ELAM LLP GENERAL- WATER DEPT 1,592.90$     
12/15/2023 TCEQ Water system fee 2,053.10$     
12/21/2023 AT&T MOBILITY UD PHONE/AIR CARD 58.85$          

Fund: 900 - Utility Fund
12/04/2023 QUADIENT, INC. Monthly refill for UB postage 500.00$        
12/15/2023 SPECTRUM BUSINESS UB PHONE 39.99$          

12/29/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Medicare 30.74$          
Fund 100 - General Fund Total: 43,726.26$  

12/29/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS SS 131.44$        

12/29/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS SS 3,985.16$     
12/29/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Medicare 932.00$        
12/29/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Fed W/H 145.12$        

12/29/2023 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL Child Support 194.77$        
12/29/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - IRS Fed W/H 2,188.93$     



Portfolio
Quarter Beginning 

Market
Value

Quarter Ending 
Market Value

Fees Paid 
Quarter

Interest Income 
Earned Quarter

Interest Income 
Earned YTD

Debt Services $48,857.67 $49,623.46 $148.44 $1.23 $21.66

Grant Funds $326,266.39 $326,288.11 $0.00 $40.67 $101.98

Money Market Savings $649,736.72 $49,763.38 $0.00 $26.66 $96.80

Utility Note $191,094.35 -$10.00 $20.00 $1.52 $189.40

PD Asset Forfeiture $5,516.50 $8,131.62 $0.17 $0.00 $0.00

Water Department $468,621.91 $691,719.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Utility Reserve $11,891.65 $11,843.16 $48.67 $0.18 $0.00

General Funds $413,766.09 $502,755.64 $0.00 $49.66 $147.93

Total Simmons Portfolio $2,115,751.28 $1,640,115.16 $217.28 $119.92 $557.77

Water and Sewer $0.00 $192,801.69 $0.00 $1,707.34 $1,707.34
Total TexStar Portfolio $0.00 $192,801.69 $0.00 $1,707.34 $1,707.34

General Fund Reserves $0.00 $605,578.48 $0.00 $5,578.48 $5,578.48
Debt Service $0.00 $19.09 $0.00 $18.09 $18.09
Total LOGIC Portfolio $0.00 $605,597.57 $0.00 $5,596.57 $5,596.57

Total City Portfolio $2,115,751.28 $2,438,514.42 $217.28 $7,423.83 $7,861.68

This report is in compliance with the investment strategy as established in the City’s Investment Policy and the Public 
Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code.

Per the 2017 adopted Investment Policy:
AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS
All investments on behalf of the City shall comply with the Investment Act for investment of public funds.  It is the policy of the City to 
limit its investments to:
1.           Money market accounts in the City’s main depository bank;
2.           Certificates of deposits from Council approved public depositories that are domiciled in the State of Texas;
3.           Local Government Investment pools as allowed by the Investment Act such as TexSTAR and LOGIC.                  

SUBMITTED BY: Jennifer Calvert, Finance Director

Council QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
QUARTER ending december 31, 2023

Sched ule  o f  Beg in n in g  a n d  En din g  Ma rke t  Va l ue  a n d  In terest  Ea rne d

Summary of Funds held at Simmons Bank


	Agenda 
	Monthly Report - Admin
	Monthly Report - PD
	Monthly Report - Animal 
	Monthly Report - FD
	Monthly Report - PW
	CDBG Project 
	Temporary Signs & Portable Signs
	Building Related Fees (Permits)
	Trinity Metro Election
	Floating Holiday for FY 2024
	ILA with City of Saginaw/TXDOT Project
	Obstructions by Trees or Shrubs
	Storage of Junk, Trash, or Refuse
	ILA for Jail Services with the City of Saginaw
	Grant Funds for In-Car and Body Cameras
	Close Utility Reserve Bank Account
	Strategic Planning
	Budget Process and Workshop
	November 20, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes
	Expense Report
	Quarterly Investment Report

	Project Census Block Group: 1140.03/02               65%   
	Project Description: Project entails replacing existing 1,670 LF of concrete sewer line with new 6" HDPE DR 17 through Pipe Burst. The project will also include replacing 47 customer service tap and installing 47 new customer clean-outs. Three (3) existing brick-manholes will be replaced with three (3) new water tight manholes.
	Needs and Problems: In the summer of 2023 the city had to preform emergency replacement of over 330 LF of line and one (1) manhole due to collapsed line. The existing line is concrete line which has deteriorated and collapsed and allows excessive water infiltration and soil sediments into the system.
	Financial Need: The City of Blue Mound purchased the water system in 2015 with a bond issue of $6.35 million. Currently all revenue in thewater department is being used to operate and maintain the system while paying down debt. The City of Blue Mound operates on a$2.3 million annual General Fund budget with balance of approximately $500,000 at the end of the fiscal year. Neither the generalfund nor the water department has capacity to fund large capital projects. The city is land locked and fully developed, so revenues arerelatively capped at current levels as expenses continue to increase.
	000: 
	000_2: 
	000_3: 
	000_4: 
	000_5: 
	000_6: 
	Notes: 
	000_7: 
	000_8: 
	000_9: 
	000_10: 
	000_11: 
	000_12: 
	000_13: 
	000_14: 
	000_15: 
	000_16: 
	000_17: 
	000_18: 
	000_19: 
	000_20: 
	000_21: 
	000_22: 
	000_23: 
	000_24: 
	Enter CityTown Name: City of Blue Mound
	Enter Project Address must give block number street name City State Zip: 1620 to 1744 Glenn Dr
	Text6: 1
	Text7: 1
	Text8: 1
	Text9: 1670
	Text10: 47
	Text11: 1670
	Text12: Mobilization
	Text13: Traffic Control
	Text14: General Site Preparation
	Text15: 6" HDPE DR 17
	Text16: Sanitary Sewer Services
	Text17: Post TV inspection
	Text19: 2500
	Text20: 12000
	Text21: 10000
	Text22: 90.
	Text23: 1500
	Text24: 3.00
	Text25: 12000
	Text26: 2500
	Text27: 10000
	Text28: 150300
	Text29: 70500
	Text30: 5010
	Sub-total: 292310
	Text32: .25
	Text33: 73077.5
	Text34: 51996
	Text35: 417383.50
	Date37_af_date: 
	Text38: 150000
	Text39: 50000
	Text40: 41393.25
	Text41: 180000
	Text42: 421393.25
	Text43: 3
	Text44: 20
	Text45: 100
	Text46: 1
	Text47: 
	Text48: 
	Text49: 
	Text50: 
	Text51: 
	Text52: 
	Text53: 
	Text54: 
	Text55: 
	Text56: 
	Text57: 
	Text58: 
	Text59: 
	Text60: 
	Text61: Sanitary Sewer Manhole Removal and replacement
	Text62: Roadway Repair
	Text63: Spot Repair
	Text64: Fence repair
	Text65: 
	Text66: 
	Text67: 
	Text68: 
	Text69: 
	Text70: 
	Text71: 
	Text72: 
	Text73: 
	Text74: 
	Text75: 
	Text76: 
	Text77: 
	Text78: 
	Text79: 5000
	Text80: 100
	Text81: 100
	Text82: 15000
	Text83: 
	Text84: 
	Text85: 
	Text86: 
	Text87: 
	Text88: 
	Text89: 
	Text90: 
	Text91: 
	Text92: 
	Text93: 
	Text94: 
	Text95: 
	Text96: 
	Text97: 15000
	Text98: 2000
	Text99: 10000
	Text100: 15000
	Text101: 0
	Text102: 0
	Text103: 0
	Text104: 0
	Text105: 0
	Text106: 0
	Text107: 0
	Text108: 0
	Text109: 0
	Text110: 0
	Text111: 0
	Text112: 0
	Text113: 0
	Text114: 0
	Land Use in AcresA1 Single Family Residential: 11
	Land Use in AcresA2 Mobile Homes: 0
	Land Use in AcresB1 Multifamily Residential: 0
	Land Use in AcresC1 Residential Vacant: 0
	Land Use in AcresC2 Commercial Vacant: 0
	Land Use in AcresC6 Exempt  ROW: 0
	Land Use in AcresD3 Farm land: 0
	Land Use in AcresD4 Undeveloped: 0
	Land Use in AcresF1 Commercial: 0
	Land Use in AcresF2 Industrial: 0
	Land Use in AcresJ18 Utilities: 0
	Land Use in AcresOTHER: 0
	Calculate Residential/Acres: 1
	Enter City Contact name in this cell: Sean Densmore
	Enviromental Conditions: The project and service area are fully developed residential neighborhoods. The new sewer line will be placed in the same location as the existing line,which is located in the rear of the properties The disturbed areas will be repaired with top soil and sod.
	Service area description: Project is located in 100% residential area in the rear of properties of 1620 to 1744 Glenn Dr. and 1625 to 1761 Corrin ave.
	Enter Contact email: sdensmore@bluemoundtexas.us
	Enter City Contact Phone#: 817-306-4540
	Enter Engineer Name: Misty Christian
	Enter engineer E-Mail: misty.christian@kimley-horn.com
	Enter Engineer phone #: 817-335-6511
	Text1: 
	Text2: 11
	Text3: 11
	Check Box9: Yes
	Check Box10: Yes
	comment1: 
	Comment2: 
	Public Hearing Date_af_date: 1/16/24
	Check Box14: Off
	Minutes: Off
	Comment3: 
	Comment4: Public Hearing will be in Jan.
	Comment5: Public Hearing Minutes will be sent to the county 
	Citizen Input: Off
	Maps Included: Yes
	FEMA map: Yes
	Other maps: Yes
	Additional Notes: Sewer Map
	Enter firm name: Kimley-Horn


